Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

**Type of HEI: State Open University** 

# **Annual Report**

**OF** 

# CENTRE FOR INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE (CIQA)

### **PROGRAMMES UNDER**

**OPEN AND DISTANCE LEARNING MODE** 

<2020-21>

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

**Type of HEI: State Open University** 

#### **Contents**

Part – I: General Information	3
Part – II: Requirements as per Centre for Internal Quality Assurance (CIQA) Functioning	6
Part – III: Human Resources and Infrastructural Requirements	12
Part – IV: Examinations	14
Part – V: Programme Project Report (PPR) and Self-Learning Material (SLM)	22
Part – VI: Programme Delivery through Learner Support Centre (LSC)	23
Part – VII: Self Regulation through disclosures, declarations and reports	26
Part – VIII: Admission and Fees	29
Part - IX: Grievance Redressal Mechanism	35
Part – X: Innovative and Best Practices	36
DECLARATION	37

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

**Type of HEI: State Open University** 

#### Part - I: General Information

#### Date of notification of the Centre (attach a copy of the notification):

Date of the notification: 26-05-2016 Copy of the notification: View

#### **Details of Director, CIQA**

• Name : Prof. Omji Gupta

• Qualification: Ph.D. (Commerce)

• Appointment Letter and Joining Report: <u>Upload (PDF)</u>

#### **Details of CIQA Committee:**

#### a. Composition as per Regulations

S.No.	Designation	Nominatio n as	Name and Qualification	Specialization	Date of Nominatio n in CIQA Committee
a.	Vice Chancellor of the University	Chairperson	Prof. Seema Singh	Education	13.04.2021
b.	Three Senior teachers of HEI	Member 1/ Director- CIQA	Prof. Omji Gupta	Commerce	19.12.2019
		Member 2	Prof. P.P. Dubey	Agricultural	19.12.2019
		Member 3	Prof. (Dr.) G.S. Shukla		19.12.2019
C.	Academicians	Member 4	Prof. Sudhanshu Tripathi	Political science	19.12.2019
		Member 5	Prof. P.K. Pandey	Education	19.12.2019
		Member 6	Prof. Vinod Gupta	Sanskrit	19.12.2019
		Member 7	Dr. Shruti	Statistics	19.12.2019
d.	Three External Experts	Member 8	Prof. Raj Kumar, VC Punjab University, Chandigarh	Management	19.12.2019
		Member 9	Sh. Sushil Gupta	Industrialist	19.12.2019

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

**Type of HEI: State Open University** 

S.No.	Designation	Nominatio n as	Name and Qualification	Specialization	Date of Nominatio n in CIQA Committee
		Member 10	Dr. Vartika Agarwal	Doctor	19.12.2019
e.	Officials from departments of HEI	Member 11 Administr ation	Registrar Finance Officer	Administration Finance	19.12.2019
f.	Dy-Director, CIQA	Member Secretary	Prof. Ashutosh Gupta	Computer Science	19.12.2019

b.	Whether members mentioned at 'b' to 'e' changed every 2 years? (Y/N): Yes
	If No, reason there of

Number of meetings held and its approval:

- a. No. of meetings held every year:
- b. Meeting details:

Meetings	Date-Month- Year	No. of External Expert Present	Minutes	Approval of Minutes
Meeting 1	06.11.2020	0	<u>View</u>	Yes
Meeting 2	4.12.2020	0	<u>View</u>	Yes
Meeting 3	1.03.2021	0	<u>View</u>	Yes
Meeting 4	18.03.2021	0	<u>View</u>	Yes

Number of programmes started at Certificate level as per Regulation 24 of NumberofprogrammesstartedatCertificatelevel asperRegulation24of UGC(ODLProgrammesandOnlineProgrammes)Regulations,2020:

From <Month, Year>academic session:

Sr.	Name of	Certifi	Durati	No.	Admissi	Fee	Approv	No. of	Number of
No	the	cate	on	of	onEligi	(Rs	al of	Learner	Students
	Departm	Title	(mont	Cred	bility	.)	Statuto	Support	admitted
	ent		hs)	its			ry	Centre	(Male/Fema
							Authori	Operatio	le/
							ty (s)	nalized	Transgende
							(DD-	as per	r)

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

							MM- YYYY) of HEI/ Regulat ory authori ty (if require d)	territori al jurisdicti on* /off Campus	M	F	T G	Tot al
1.	School of Humanit ies	Certifi cate in Rural Journa lism and Mass Comm unicati on (CRJM C)	6 Month s	24	10+2	22 00	Yes		50	4	0	54
2.	School of Social Sciences	Certifi cate in Huma n Rights (CHR)	6 month s	16	10+2	22 00	Yes		1 6	3	0	19
		Certifi cate in Wome n Empo werme nt and Develo pment (CWE D)	6 month s	16	10+2	32 00	Yes		3	5		8
		Certifi cate in Applie d Crimin ology (CAC)	6 month s	16	10+2	22 00	Yes		9	3	0	12

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

3.	School of Sciences	Certifi cate in Applie d Statisti cs and Comp uter (CASC	6 month s	24	10+2	22 00	Yes	2	0		2
		Certifi cate in Forens ic Scienc e (CFS)	6 month s	24	10+2	62 00	Yes	7	1		8
		Certifi cate Progra mme in Labor atory Techni que (CPLT )	6 month s	18	10+2 (Science ) OR Passed 11 <sup>th</sup> Std. + One year Science Lab Experie nce OR Passed 10 <sup>th</sup> Std. + Two year Science Lab	57 00	Yes	1 2	3	0	15
		Certifi cate Course in Comp uter Anima tion (CCCA	6 month s	24	10+2	57 00	Yes	4	0	0	4

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

		)									
		Certifi cate Course in Web Design ing and Develo pment (CCW D)	6 month s	24	10+2	57 00	Yes	1	1		2
		Certifi cate in Vedic Mathe matics (CVM)	6 month s	16	10+2	37 00	Yes	2	0	0	2
4.	School of Comput er and Informat ion Science	(Certif icate in Comp uter Course ) (CCC)	6 month s	24	10+2 OR 03 year Diplom a of Board of Technic al Educati on / Equival ent. OR 2 year ITI Progra mme of any trade after 10th Std	57 00	Yes	5	6		11
		Certifi cate Course	6 month s	24	10+2 OR 3 years	57 00	Yes	2	0	U	2

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

5.	School	in Linux Admin istrati on (CCLA )	6	24	diplom a of Board of Technic al Educati on / equival ent. OR Two year ITI progra mme of any Trade after 10th Std. 10+2	26	Yes	8	7	0	15
3.	of Manage ment Studies	cate in Goods and Servic e Tax (CGST	month s	24	10+2	00	les	0	,	0	15
6.	School of Health Science	Certifi cate in Child Care and Nutriti on (CCCN)	6 month s	16	10+2	22 00	Yes	4	8	0	
		Certifi cate in Nutriti on and Food (CNF)	6 month s	24	10+2	22 00	Yes	7	1 4	0	21
		Certifi cate in	6 month	24	10+2	32 00	Yes	0	0	0	0

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

		Printin g Techn	S								
		ology (CPT) Certifi	6	20	10+2	32	Yes	1	0	0	1
		cate Course in Yoga (CCY)	month s			00					
	School of Vocation al Studies	Certifi cate in Carpet and Textile Techn ology (CCTT)	6 month s	20	8 <sup>th</sup> Pass	22 00	Yes	2	1		3
		Certifi cate in Fashio n Design ing (CFD)	6 month s	24	10 <sup>th</sup> Pass	32 00	Yes	0	7	0	7
		Certifi cate in Textile Design ing (CTD)	6 month s	24	10 <sup>th</sup> Pass	32 00	Yes	1	0	0	1
7.	School of Agricult ure Science	Certificate in Post Harvest Technology and Value Addition (CPHT	6 month s	12	10+2 or Equival ent	32 00	Yes	1	0	0	1

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

**Type of HEI: State Open University** 

&VA)									
Certifi cate in Cultiva tion of Medici nal and Aroma tic Plants (CCMA P)	6 month s	12	10+2 or Equival ent	32 00	Yes	4	1	0	5
(Certif icate in Live Stock Produ ction Syste m) (CLPS)	6 month s	12	10+2 or Equival ent	32 00	Yes	7	0	0	7
Certifi cate Progra mme in Garde ning (CPIG)	6 month s	16	8 <sup>th</sup> Pass or Equivale nt	32 00	Yes	0	0	0	0
Certifi cate in Organi c Farmi ng (COF)	6 month s	16	10+2 or Equival ent	42 00	Yes	5	1	0	6

<sup>\*</sup> Not for Private University

Note: Mention details separately for <Month, Year> academic session, as applicable, as above.

Number of programmes started at Diplomal evel as per Regulation 24 of UGC (ODL Programme s and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020:

From<Month, Year>academicsession:

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

Sr. No	Name of the Departm ent	Diplo ma Title	Durati on (mont hs)	No. of Cred its	Admissi on Eligibili ty	Fee (Rs .) (Ye arl y)	Approv al of Statuto ry Authori ty (s) (DD- MM- YYYY) of HEI/ Regulat ory authori ty (if require	No. of Learner Support Centre Operatio nalized as per territori al jurisdicti on* /off Campus	St ac (M le, Tr r)	/	nts ttec /F	ema nde
1.	School of Humanit ies	Diplo ma in Rural Develo pment (DRD)	12	40	10+2	42 00	d) Yes		1 0	1	0	11
		Diplo ma in Photo graph y (DIP)	12	40	10+2	47 00	Yes		1 0 0	3 4	0	13 4
		Diplo ma in Urdu (DUR)	12	40	Pass (with Urdu as one of the Subject s) Or its Equival ent or A certific ate in Urdu Langua ge from IGNOU	42 00	Yes		0	0	0	0

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

		Diplo ma in Urdu Journa lism & Mass Comm unicati on (DUJM C)	12	40	10+2 Pass (with Urdu as one of the Subject s) Or its Equival ent or A certific ate in Urdu Langua ge from IGNOU	42 00	Yes	0	0		0
		Diplo ma in Urdu News Readin g & Ancho ring (DUNR A)	12	40	Pass (with Urdu as one of the Subject s) Or its Equival ent or A certific ate in Urdu Langua ge from IGNOU	42 00	Yes	0	0	0	0
2.	School of Sciences	Diplo ma in Applie d Statisti cs and Comp uter (DASC ) Diplo	12	32	10+2	47 00 57	Yes	3	1		8

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

		Vedic Mathe matics (DVM)				00					
3.	School of Comput er and Informat ion Science	Diplo ma in Web Techn ology (DWT)	12	40	10+2 or 3 years diplom a of Board of Technic al Educati on or equival ent or Two year ITI progra mme of any Trade after 10 <sup>th</sup> Std.	82 00	Yes	<u>ა</u>	0		3
4.	School of Health Science	Diplo ma in Health Educat ion and Nutriti on (DHEN)	12	40	10+2	42 00	Yes	3 1	2 7	0	58
		Diplo ma in Dieteti cs and Nutriti on (DCDN ) Diplo	12	32	10+2	52 00 42	Yes	1 5	1 6	7	31

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

		ma in Early Childh ood Care and Educat ion (DECE )				00		7	1	8	
5.	School of Vocation al Studies	Diplo ma in Fashio n Design ing (DFD)	12	40	10+2	57 00	Yes	3	3 2		35
		Diplo ma in Textile Design ing (DTD)	12	40	10+2	57 00	Yes	1	1	0	2
		Diplo ma in Home Arts (DHA)	12	40	10+2	47 00	Yes	0	1	0	1
6.	School of Agricult ure Science	Diplo ma in Dairy Techn ology (DDT)	12	32	10+2 Pass or Equival ent	12 20 0	Yes	6	2	0	8
		Diplo ma in Value Added Produ cts from Fruits and Vegeta bles	12	32	10+2 Pass or Equival ent	12 20 0	Yes	2	1	0	3

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

**Type of HEI: State Open University** 

(DVAP FV)									
Diplo ma in Agricu Iture (DAG)	12	36	10+2 Pass or Equivale nt in Agricult ure or Science (bio group)	10 20 0	Yes	1 7	1	0	18
Diplo ma in Agri- Busine ss (DAB M)	12	36	10+2 Pass or Equivale nt in Agricult ure or Science	52 00	Yes	3 1	2	0	33
Diplo ma in Water shed Manag ement (DWM	12	32	10+2 (Senior Second ary) Pass out or Equival ent	11 20 0	Yes	0	0	0	0

<sup>\*</sup> Not for Private University

Note: Mention details separately for <Month, Year> academic session, as applicable, as above.

#### Number of programmes started at Post Graduate Diplomal evel as per Commission Order:

#### From<Month, Year>academicsession:TOBEEXTRACTEDFROMWEBPORTAL

Sr.	Post	Durati	No.	Admissi	Fee	UGC	No. of	Nι	ıml	er o	f
No	Gradu	on	of	on	(Rs.	Recognit	Learner	St	ude	nts a	admitted
	ate	(years	Cred	Eligibili	)	ion	Support	(N	Iale	/Fer	nale/
	Diplo	)	its	ty	(Ye	Letter	Centre	Tr	ans	geno	der)
	ma				arly	No. and	Operationali	M	F	T	Total
	Title				)	date	zed as per			G	
							territorial				
							jurisdiction*				
							/off Campus				
1.	Post	1	40	Bachelor		Yes		9	3	0	127
	Gradu			Degree	420			0	7		
	ate			with	0						
	Diplo			Hindi/							

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

	ma in Transl ation) (PGDT )			English as one of the subjects with adequat e knowled ge and Proficie ncy in Hindi / English						
2.	(Post Gradu ate Diplo ma in Creati ve Writin g in Hindi) (PGDC WH)	1	40	Bachelor Degree with Hindi as one of the subjects	420	Yes	4	4	0	8
3.	Post Gradu ate Diplo ma in Electr onic Media Manag ement and Film Produ ction) (PGDE M & FP)	1	40	Three Year Bachelor	720 0	Yes	7	0	0	7
4.	(Post Gradu ate	1	40	Bachelo r Degree	420 0	Yes	3	1	0	4

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

	Diplo ma in Functi onal Hindi) (PGDF H)			with Hindi as one of the subject s.						
5.	(Post Gradu ate Diplo ma in Rural Journa lism and Mass Comm unicati on) (PGDR JMC)	1	40	Bachelor Degree	420 0	Yes	2 9	0	0	29
6.	Post Gradu ate Diplo ma in Journa lism and Mass Comm unicati on) (PGDJ MC)	1	42	Bachelor degree	620 0	Yes	3 1 0	3 6	0	346
7.	(Post Gradu ate Diplo ma in Spritu al Touris m)	1	40	Gradua tion	420 0	Yes	4	2	0	6

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

	(PGDS T)									
8.	Post Gradu ate Diplo ma in Green Social Work) (PGDG SW)	1	32	Bachelor degree	420 0	Yes	1 6	3	0	19
9.	(Post Gradu ate Diplo ma in Museo logy) (PGD M)	1	40	Graduati on in any stream	620	Yes	1 1	4	0	15
10.		1	40	B.A /B.Sc./Ge o. Hons	610	Yes	1 7	3	0	20
11.	Post Gradu ate Diplo ma in Bio- Statisti cs and Demo graph y (PGDB SD)	1	40	Bachelo r Degree with Mathe matics at 10+2	820 0	Yes	1	0	0	1

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

12.	Post Gradu ate Diplo ma in Bio- Statisti cs and Popula tion Studie s (PGDB SPS)	1	40	Gradua te	820 0	Yes	1	0	0	1
13.		1	40	Bachelo r degree	720 0	Yes	2 4	7	0	31
14.	(Post Gradu ate Diplo ma in Vocati onal Guida nce and Career Couns elling) (PGDV GCC)	1	40	M.A. (Educati on) / M.A.(Psy chology )/ M.Ed. OR Trained Teacher with Graduat e in Educatio n or psycholo gy	420 0	Yes	9 7	9 1	0	188
15.	(Post	1	40	Bachelo	720	Yes	1	0	0	1

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

	Gradu ate Diplo ma in Distan ce Educat ion) (PGDD E)		10	r Degree	0					
16.	(Post Gradu ate Diplo ma in Comp uter Applic ation) (PGDC A)	1	48	Gradua tion with following criteria: Mathe matics at 10+2. OR Mathe matics at graduat ion level. OR 03 months computer course certific ate.	152 00	Yes	5 3	1 1	0	64
17.	(Post Gradu ate Diplo ma in Financ ial Manag ement )	1	40	Bachelor Degree	620 0	Yes	5	7	0	32

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

	(PGDF									
18.	M) (Post Gradu ate Diplo ma in Intern ational Marke ting and E- Busine ss) (PGDI MB)	1	40	Degree with Six months Computer Diploma or DOEACC 'O' Level	620	Yes	8	0	0	8
19.		1	40	Bachelor Degree	820 0	Yes	1 3	1	0	14
20.		1	40	Bachelor Degree	820 0	Yes	7	8	0	25
21.		1	40	Bachelor Degree	820 0	Yes	6	2	0	8

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

Diplo ma in Produ ction Manag ement ) (PGDP M)									
22. Post Gradu ate Diplo ma in Goods & Servic es Tax (PGDG ST)	1	40	Graduati on	620 0	Yes	1	0	0	1
23. Post Gradu ate Diplo ma in Dieteti cs and Thera peutic Nutriti on (PGDD TN)	1	32	Gradua tion in home science / Biology Science s/degre e in health science area	720 0	Yes	1 3	2 0	0	33
24. Post Gradu ate Diplo ma in Yoga (PGDY 0)	1	40	Bachelor Degree	620 0	Yes	6 8 5	8 6 4	0	1549
25. Post Gradu ate Diplo	1	48	Gradua te in Agricult ure,	820 0	Yes	6	0	0	1

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

ma in	Horticu
Agricu	lture,
ltural	Forestr
Extens	y,
ion	Fisheri
(PGDA	es,
E)	Animal
	Science
	S,
	Veterin
	ary
	Science
	S,
	Agricult
	ural
	Enginee
	ring,
	Agri-
	busines
	S
	Manage
	ment,
	Agricult
	ural
	Biotech
	nology,
	Food
	Science
	s and
	Technol
	ogy,
	Home
	Science,
	Inform
	ation
	Commu
	nicatio
	n Toghnol
	Technol
	ogy in
	Agricult
	ure and
	Other
	Allied &
	Applied
	Impried

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

**Type of HEI: State Open University** 

Agricult
ural
Science
s listed
in
purvie
w of
Agricult
ural
Univers
ities
and
Open
Univers
ities in
India

<sup>\*</sup> Not for Private University

Note: Mention details separately for <Month, Year> academic session, as applicable, as above.

## Number of programmes started at Undergraduate Degree Programmes as per Commission Order:

From<Month, Year>academicsession:TOBEEXTRACTEDFROMWEBPORTAL

Sr.	Under	Durati	No.	Admissi	Fee	UGC	No. of	Nι	uml	er o	f
No	Gradu	on	of	on	(Rs	Recogniti	Learner	St	ude	nts a	admitted
	ate	(years	Cred	Eligibili	.)	on Letter	Support	(N	Iale	/Fer	nale/
	Degre	)	its	ty	(Ye	No. and	Centre	Tr	ans	geno	der)
	e Title				arl	date	Operationali	M	F	T	Total
					y)		zed as per			G	
							territorial				
							jurisdiction*				
							/off Campus				
1.	Bachel	3	96	10+2	45	Yes	,	1	4	0	14937
	or of				00			0	1		
	Arts							7	7		
	(Hindi,							6	0		
	Englis							7			
	h,										
	Politic										
	al										
	Scienc										
	e,										
	Histor										
	у,										
	Econo										

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

	T .	1	I	1				1	1	1
	mics,									
	Public									
	Admin									
	istrati									
	on,									
	Sociol									
	ogy,									
	Sanskr									
	it,									
	Philos									
	ophy,									
	Urdu,									
	Educat									
	ion,									
	Fashio									
	n									
	Design									
	,									
	Textile									
	Design									
	, Math,									
	Statisti									
	CS,									
	Geogr									
	aphy,									
	Yoga)									
2.	Rachel	3	0.0	10.2	ΓO	Voc	0	3	0	1176
۷.	Bachel or of	3	96	10+2	50	Yes	8		U	11/0
	Comm				00		3	4		
	erce (B.Co						6	0		
	m.)									
3.	B.Á. in	3	96	10+2	40	Yes	1	2	0	136
5.	Touris				00		0	7		
	m (BTS)						9	<b>'</b>		
4.	Bachel	3	96	10+2	80	Yes	2	1	1	3475
т.	or of	]	70	(Scienc	00	103	4	0	1	JTIJ
	Scienc			e	00		2	5		
							4	0		
	e (Dhyrai			Group)			4	U		
	(Physi									
	CS,									
	Chemi									
	stry,									
	Mathe									
	matics									
	,									

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

	Statisti cs, Comp uter Scienc e, Botan y, Zoolog y, Bioche mistry )									
5.	Bachel or of Comp uter Applic ation (BCA)	3	120	10+2 OR 3-years diplom a from Board of Technic al Educati on / equival ent OR Two year ITI progra mme of any trade after 10 standar d.	13 00 0	Yes	1 9 1	5 0	0	241
6.	Bachel or of Busine ss Admin istrati on (BBA)	3	96	10+2	10 00 0	Yes	5 8	2 4	0	82

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

**Type of HEI: State Open University** 

7.	Bachel or of Librar y and inform ation Scienc e (BLIS)	1	48	Bachelo r Degree	95 00	Yes	3 4 9	2 7 0	0	619
8.	Bachel or of Scienc e In Huma n Nutriti on	3	96	Science (Biolog y/Math s) or 10+2 with Home Science	90 00	Yes	1 9	1 8	0	37
9.	B.Ed. (ODL)	2	Univer Websi	-	18 50 0	Yes	6 8 9	3 8 0	0	1069
10.	B.Ed. (SE) (ODL)	2½	Univer Websi		15 00 0	Yes	6 3 4	4 2 0	0	1054

<sup>\*</sup> Not for Private University

Note: Mention details separately for <Month, Year> academic session, as applicable, as above.

## $\label{lem:number of programmes started} Number of programmes started at Postgraduate Degree Programmes as per Commission Order:$

From<Month,Year>academicsession:TOBEEXTRACTEDFROMWEBPORTAL

Sr.	Post	Durati	No.	Admissi	Fee	UGC	No. of	Nι	ıml	er o	f
No	Gradu	on	of	on	(Rs	Recogniti	Learner	St	Students admitte		
	ate	(years	Cred	Eligibili	.)	on Letter	Support	(N	<b>I</b> ale	/Fer	nale/
	Degre	)	its	ty		No. and	Centre	Tr	ans	geno	der)
	e Title					date	Operationali	M	F	Т	Total
							zed as per			G	
							territorial				
							jurisdiction*				
							/off Campus				
1.	MAST	2	72	Bachelo	85	Yes		1	9	0	2058
	ER OF			r	00			0	7		
	HINDI			Degree	/-			8	6		

### Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

	(MAHI )						2			
2.	MAST ER OF Englis h (MAE N)	2	72	Bachelo r Degree	85 00 /-	Yes	6 3 5	5 7 1	0	1206
3.	MA STER OF HISTO RY (MAH Y)	2	72	Bachelo r Degree	85 00 /-	Yes	7 7 4	3 1 0	0	1084
4.	MAST ER OF Sociolo gy (MASY	2	72	Bachelo r Degree	85 00 /-	Yes	9 7 9	1 0 0 9	1	1988
5.	MAST ER OF Politic al Scienc e (MAPS	2	72	Bachelo r Degree	85 00 /-	Yes	8 6 0	3 4 9	0	1209
6.	MA STER OF Econo mics (MAEC )	2	72	Bachelo r Degree	85 00 /-	Yes	4 7 6	1 7 2	0	648
7.	MAST ER OF EDUC ATION	2	72	Bachelo r Degree	85 00 /-	Yes	1 0 6 7	1 1 4 4	0	2211
8.	MAST ER OF	2	72	Bachelo r	85 00	Yes	 3 7	1 1	0	48

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

	Statisti cs			Degree	/-					
9.	MAST ER OF Philos ophy	2	72	Bachelo r Degree	85 00 /-	Yes	8 2	1 3	0	95
10.		2	72	Bachelo r Degree	85 00 /-	Yes	1 7 3	1 5 9	0	332
11.	MAST ER OF SOCIA L WORK	2	72	Bachelo r Degree	85 00 /-	Yes	1 1 4 1	7 7 9	0	1920
12.	MAST ER OF Urdu	2	72	Bachelo r Degree	85 00 /-	Yes	1 4	4	0	55
13.	MAST ER OF Arts in Home Scienc e (MAH SC)	2	72	B.Sc. Home Science / B.A. Home Science with speciali zation in any discipli ne Or PG Diplom a in Dietetic s and Public Health Nutritio n or Its equival ent Or B.Sc./M	90 00	Yes	3 0	5 8 5	1	615

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

				BBS/B HMS/ Home Science /food science and teachno logy/he alth care / medical / pharma ceutical , along with DHEN/ DCDN/ CCCN/C NF Offered by UPRTO U/IGNO U						
14.	MAST ER OF GEOG RAPH Y	2	72	Bachelo r Degree	90 00	Yes	1 2 3 8	2 9 5	0	1533
15.		2	72	Bachelo r Degree in any Discipli ne	10 00 0	Yes	9 2 8	9 1 2	0	1840
16.	Master of Comm erce	2	72	Bachelo r Degree	80	Yes	4 3 8	4 6 1	0	899
17.	Master of Scienc	2	72	Any Bachelo r	90 00	Yes	2 3 5	1 1 5	0	350

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

St	e tatisti cs			Degree (10+2+2 OR 10+2+3 OR 10+2+4) with Mathe matics/Statistics/Computer Science as one of the subject/paper and Mathe matics in 10+2 level.						
B E	MAST ER IN IOCH MIST RY	2	72	Bachelo r Degree with Concer ned Subject  tSo jlk;u (Bioche mistry) Eligibili ty : Three year Bachelo r degree with concern ed subject.	90 00	Yes	4 4 3 3	4 6 6	0	909

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

				(B.Sc. (Bio)/B .Sc.(Ho nours) with Chemis try as one of the subject OR Bioche mistry /Micro biology /Biotec hnology at B.Sc. Level).						
19.	Master of Journa lism and Mass Comm unicati on	2	72	Gradua tion in any subject	85 00	Yes	3 7 3	9	0	472
20.		2	72	dEI;wVj foKku esa Lukrd @ Bachelo r Bachelo r degree in Comput er Science /	14 00 0	Yes	4 7	1 5	0	62

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

				Inform ation Technol ogy/Co mputer applicat ions.						
21.	Master of Scienc e (Food and Nutriti on)	2	72	B.Sc. Home Science / B.A. Home Science with speciali zation in Food and Nutritio n, along with PG Diplom a in dietetic s and Clinical Nutritio n Or PG diplom a in Dietetic s and Public Health Nutritio n or B.Sc./M BBS/B HMS/ Home Science /food science and technol	10 00 0	Yes	4 5	8 0	0	125

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

				ogy/ health care / medical / pharma ceutical Caterin g, along with DHEN / DCDN/ CCCN/ CNF Offered by UPRTO U/ IGNOU, (Simult aneous admissi on for CNF/CC CN also permitt						
22.	Master of Librar y and Inform ation Scienc e	1	62	ed) BLIS	15 00 0	Yes	9	9	0	190
23.	Master of Comp uter Applic ation (MCA)	2	96	BCA/Bachelo r Degree in Comput er Science from a recogni	17 00 0/-	Yes	6 0	1 3	0	73

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

				zed Univers ity <b>OR</b> Gradua tion						
				with additio nalequi valent Degree like 1 year Diplom a/ PGDCA diplom a from UGC recogni sed Univers ity or A-						
				Level from DOEAC C						
24.	Master in Busine ss Admin istrati on (MBA)	2	144	Gradua tion in any Discipli ne with 50% Marks (45% Marks for the SC/ST Condid ates) Or Three years Manage rial / Supervi	18 00 0/-	Yes	3 0 4	8 5	0	389

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

**Type of HEI: State Open University** 

	sory or Workin				
	g Experie				
	nce				
	after				
	comple				
	ting Gradua				
	tion in				
	any				
	Discipli				
	ne.				

<sup>\*</sup> Not for Private University

Note: Mention details separately for <Month, Year> academic session, as applicable, as above.

Part – II: Requirements as per Centre for Internal QualityAssurance (CIQA) Functioning

#### Action taken on the functions of CIQA:-

S. No.	Provisions in Regulations	Details of Action taken by CIQA and Outcome thereof (Not more than 500 words)	Upload Relevant Document
1.	Quality maintained in the services provided to the learners	CIQA maintains a thorough vigil to all the process conducted by it. there are different rules by which CIQA maintains quality assurance in all activity of university	
2.	Self-evaluative and reflective exercises undertaken for continual quality improvement in all the systems and processes of the Higher Educational Institution	Feedback taken by all the stakeholder are thoroughly analyzed and on that basis continuous improvement were added in the process of CIQA	

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

3.	Contribution in the identification of the key areas in which Higher Educational Institution should maintain quality	Curriculum design, examination and evaluation, learner support system, quality SLM preparation and distribution, quality faculty for all academic activity, proper communication between learner and university, grievance handling.	
4.	Mechanism devised to ensure that the quality of Open and Distance Learning programmes matches with the quality of relevant programmes in conventional mode (For Dual Mode HEIs)	Not Applicable	
5.	Mechanisms devised for interaction with and obtaining feedback from all stakeholders namely, learners, teachers, staff, parents, society, employers, and Government for quality improvement.	Distance education and research cell conducts survey. A feedback form is sent to each learner after completion of the course. Feedback form contains question related with assignments, self learning materials its quality and delivery time, counseling classes, counselors attitude and value addition by counseling classes, solution of their queries are some major point which were asked	

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

		by the learners in the survey. Overall satisfaction level is measured and if any deviation found university tries to solve that for the benefits of the learners. Apart from this there is a online feedback system which can be accessed by visiting the university website.
6.	Measures suggested to the authorities of Higher Educational Institution for qualitative improvement	Regular workshop and seminar conducted at head office as well as regional centers . standards were maintain between quality of terminal paper and copy evaluation. up gradation of curricula whenever new dimensions added in the area of that specific subject. new journals and book were provided to learners in the library.
7.	Implementation of its recommendations through periodic reviews	Periodic review is done at all levels.
8.	Workshops/ seminars/ symposium organizedon quality related themes, ensure participation of all stakeholders,	Regular conduct of workshops by different schools and administration level

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

	and disseminate the reports of such activities among all the stakeholders in Higher Educational Institution.		
9.	Developed and collated best practices in all areas leading to quality enhancement in services to the learners and disseminate the same all concerned in Higher Educational Institution	Mechanism is already in place for identification and disseminating information	
10.	Collected, collated and disseminated accurate, complete and reliable statistics about the quality of the programme(s).	By the help of online portal of university	
11.	Measures taken to ensure that Programme Project Report for each programme is according to the norms and guidelines prescribed by the Commission and wherever necessary by the appropriate regulatory authority having control over the programme	Strictly through the rules laid in the ordinance of the university and regulations, 2020	
12.	Mechanism to ensure the proper implementation of Programme Project Reports	At School and CIQA Level	
13.	Maintenance of record of Annual Plans and Annual Reports of Higher Educational Institution, review them periodically and generate actionable reports.	Yes	
14.	Inputs provided to the Higher Educational Institution for restructuring of programmes in order to make them relevant to the job market.	Through Action Taken Report submitted to statutory bodies	
15.	Facilitated system based research on ways of creating learner centric environment and to bring about qualitative change in the entire system.	Mechanism is in place.	
16.	Steps taken as a nodal	Process starts in Oct	

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

	coordinating unit for seeking	2020 for NAAC
	assessment and accreditation from	accrediation
	a designated body	decredition
	for accreditation such as NAAC etc.	
17.	Measures adopted to ensure	Process starts in Oct
	internalisation and	2020 for NAAC
	institutionalisation of quality	accrediation
	enhancement practices through	
	periodic accreditation and audit	
18.	Steps taken to coordinate between	Regular feedback is
	Higher Educational Institution and	provided on the
	the Commission for various	policies drafted and
	quality	uploaded for seeking
	related initiatives or guidelines	feedback from UGC
19.	Information obtained from other	Adopted
	Higher Educational Institutions on	
	various quality benchmarks or	
	parameters and best practices.	
20.	Recorded activities undertaken on	Uploaded on website
	quality assurance in the form of an	
	annual report of Centre for Internal	
	Quality Assurance.	
21.	Submitted Annual Reports to the	Last years reports
	Statutory Authorities or Bodies of	are already
	the Higher Educational Institution	submitted and
	about its activities at the end of	uploaded on website
	each	
	academic session.	
	(a) Submitted a copy of report in	Yes
	the format as specified by the	
	Commission, duly approved by	
	the statutory authorities of the	
	Higher Educational Institution	
	annually to the Commission.	
22.	Overseen the functioning of Centre	Yes
	for Internal Quality Assurance and	
	approve the reports generated by	
	Centre for Internal Quality	
	Assurance on the effectiveness of	
	quality assurance systems and	
	processes	
23.	Facilitated adoption of instructional	Yes
	•	
	philosophy of the Open and	
23.	design requirements as per the	Yes
1	piniosophy of the open and	

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

**Type of HEI: State Open University** 

	Distance Learning decided by the statutory bodies of the HEI for its different	
	academic programmes	
24.	Promoted automation of learner support services of the Higher Educational Institution	Yes
25.	Coordinated with external subject experts or agencies or organisations, the activities pertaining to validation and annual review of its in-house processes	Yes
26.	Coordinated with third party auditing bodies for quality audit of programme(s)	Yes
27.	Overseen the preparation of Self-Appraisal Report to be submitted to the Assessment and Accreditation agencies on behalf of Higher Educational Institution	Yes
28.	Promoted collaboration and association for quality enhancement of Open and Distance Learning mode of education and research therein	Yes
29.	Facilitated industry- institution linkage for providing exposure to the learners and enhancing their employability.	Yes

# Compliance of Quality Monitoring Mechanism – As per Annexure–I (Part V (2)) of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020:

S. No.	Provisions in Regulations	Action taken in respect of ODL	Upload Relevant Document
1.	Governance, Leadership and	The redundant	
	Management:	information is asked	
	a. Organisation Structure and	in every year and all	
	Governance	the things are	
	b. Management	already in place and	
	c. Strategic Planning	University works in	

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

**Type of HEI: State Open University** 

	d. Operational Plan, Goals and	accordance with the	
	Policies	Act and Statues.	
2.	Articulation of Higher Educational	Already displayed on	
	Institution Objectives	website	
3.	Programme Development and	In place	
	Approval Processes		
	a. Curriculum Planning, Design		
	and Development		
	b. Curriculum Implementation		
	c. Academic Flexibility		
	d. Learning Resource		
	e. Feedback System		
4.	Programme Monitoring and Review	In place	
5.	Infrastructure Resources	In place	
6.	Learning Environment and Learner	In place	
	Support		
7.	Assessment and Evaluation	In place	
8.	Teaching Quality and Staff	In place	
	Development		

# Compliance of Process of Internal Quality Audit – As per Annexure–I (Part V(3)) of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 :

S. No.	Provisions in Regulations	Action taken in respect of ODL	Upload Relevant Document
1.	Academic Planning	In place	
2.	Validation	In place	
3.	Monitoring, Evaluation and Enhancement Plans  a. Reports from Learner Support Centres (for Open and Distance Learning programmes)  b. Reports from Examination Centres  c. External Auditor or other	In place	

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

	External Agencies report	
c	d. Systematic Consideration of	
	Performance Data at Programme,	
	Faculty and Higher Educational	
	Institutionlevels	
e	e. Reporting and Analytics bythe	
	Higher Educational Institution	
f	f. Periodic Review	

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

**Type of HEI: State Open University** 

### Part - III: Human Resources and Infrastructural Requirements

Name and details of Head for each school (for Open University) - Full timededicated, not below the rank of an Associate Professor

S. No.	Name	School	Regular	Designation	Qualification
			Employee		
1.	Prof. Omji Gupta	SoMS	Yes	Director/Professor	Ph.D.
2.	Prof. P.P. Dubey	SoAS	Yes	Director/Professor	Ph.D.
3.	Prof. Ashutosh	SoS	Yes	Director/Professor	Ph.D.
	Gupta				
4.	Prof. (Dr.) G.S.	SoHS	Yes	Director/Professor	Ph.D.
	Shukla				
5.	Prof. S. P. Tiwari	SoH	Yes	Director/Professor	Ph.D.
	Tripathi				
6.	Prof. P.K. Pandey	SoE	Yes	Incharge,Director/	Ph.D.
				Professor	
7	D C C 11 1	0.00	17	T 1 D: /	DI D
7.	Prof. Sudhanshu	SoSS	Yes	Incharge,Director/	Ph.D.
	Tripathi			Professor	

# Compliance status of "Human Resource and Infrastructural Requirements" - As per Annexure - IV of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention compliance details against the requirements in terms of Staffing norms and physical infrastructure exclusively/independently, as mentioned in the Annexure-IV of the Regulations. In addition, the faculty details shall be provided in the following format:

Build-up Area	Minimum Built up	Built-Up Area	Difference	Compliance or
Type	area	available(Carpet		Not
	required as per	Area Sq. ft)		
	Regulations			
Academic	7500	42481	34981	Yes
Administrative	1500	87586	86086	Yes
Academic support	4500	22787	18287	Yes
such as Library,				
Reading Room,				
Computer Centre,				
Information and				
Communication				
technology labs,				
Video and Audio				
Labs etc.				
Amenities or other	1500	18579	17079	Yes
support				
facilities(Excluding				

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

toilets)				
Total built-up area	15000	171433	156433	Yes
for ODL activities				

Programmes	No. of Faculty	No. of	Complied	If no. reason
Name	required	Faculty appointed	Yes/No	thereof
UG	27	46	Yes	
PG	69	85	Yes	

S. No	No mme Full Name time Ded	No. of Full time Dedic ated	Full time Dedic	<b>Design</b> ation	Qualifica tion	Experi ence	Type (Regular/ Contract) with gross salary / month			Date of joining progra mme and
		facult y for ODL			Ty pe	Gros s sala ry /mo nth	Cont ract peri od	Joining report		
1	MA History	05	Prof. Santosh a Kumar	Profess or	M.A. (Mod. History), UGC NET, D.Phil. (History)	14 Years	Reg	ular		<u>View</u>
		Sh. Sur Kumar	Sh. Sunil Kumar	Assistan t Profess or	M.A. (Ancient History), UGC-NET	05 Years	Reg	ular		
			Sh. Manoj Kumar	Assistan t Profess or	PG	02 Years	Con	tract		
			Dr. Niranjali Shinha	Assistan t Profess or	Ph.D	08 Years	Con	tract		

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

			Dr. Santosh Kumar Singh	Assistan t Profess or	Ph.D	02 Year	Contract
2	Educatio n (MA)	06	Prof. Pradeep Kumar Pandey	Profess or	M.A. (Sociology ), M.Ed., D.Phil. (Educatio n)	13 Years 07 Month s	Regular
			Dr. Dinesh Singh	Associat e Profess or	M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D.(Edu cation)	12 Years	Regular
			Dr. Girish Kumar Dwivedi	Associat e Profess or	M.Sc. (Botany), M.Ed., Ph.D.(Edu cation)	12 Years	Regular
			Dr. Surendra Kumar	Assistan t Profess or	Ph.D. (Educatio n)	01 Years	Regular
			Dr. Upendra Nath Tiwari	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Ph.D	15 Year	Contract
			Dr. Praveen Kumar	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Ph.D	03 Year	Contract

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

3	B.Ed	11	Dr. Ravindra Nath Singh Dr.	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual) Assistan	Ph.D	01Year 05 Year	Contract
			Neeta Mishra	t Profess or (Contra ctual)		os reui	
			Dr. Sanjay Kumar Singh	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Ph.D	01 Year	Contract
			Smt. Sushma Singh	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	NET	01 Year	
			Sri Abhinav Singh	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	NET	01 Year	Contract
			Mr. Pravind Kumar Verma	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	NET	03 Year	Contract
			Prof. Pradeep Kumar Pandey	Profess or	M.A. (Sociology ), M.Ed., D.Phil. (Educatio n)	13 Years 07 Month s	Regular

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

			Dr. Dinesh Singh	Associat e Profess or	M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D.(Edu cation) M.Sc.	12 Years	Regular			
			Dr. Girish Kumar Dwivedi	Associat e Profess or	(Botany) , M.Ed., Ph.D.(Edu cation)	12 Years	Regular			
			Dr. Surendra Kumar	Assistan t Profess or	Ph.D. (Educatio n)	01 Years	Regular			
			Dr. Upendra Nath Tiwari	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Ph.D	15 Year	Contract			
4	B.Ed.SE	06	Dr. Ravindra Nath Singh	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Ph.D	01Year	Contract			
			Dr. Neeta Mishra	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Ph.D	05 Year	Contract			
						Dr. Sanjay Kumar Singh	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Ph.D	01 Year	Contract
			Smt. Sushma Singh	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	PG	01 Year	Contract			

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

			Sri Abhinav Singh Mr.	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual) Assistan	PG	01 Year	Contract
			Pravind Kumar Verma	t Profess or (Contra ctual)			
5	MSc-Bio Chemist ry	05	Dr. Ravindra Pratap Singh	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Ph.D	03 Year	Contract
			Dr. Dharmve er Singh	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Ph.D	03 Year	Contract
			Dr. Shusma Chauhan	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Ph.D	02 Year	Contract
			Dr. Deepa Chaubey	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Ph.D	02 Year	Contract
			Dr. Dinesh Kr. Gupta	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Ph.D	02 Year	Contract

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

6	B. Com./M. C.om.	05	Prof. Omji Gupta	Profess or	M.Com., D.Phil. (Commerc e)	12 Years 03 Month s	Regular
			Dr. Gaurav Sankalp	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Ph.D	10 Year	Contract
			Dr. Amrendr a Kumar Yadav	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Ph.D	04 Year	Contract
			Dr. Gyan Prakash Yadav	Associat e Profess or	M.Com, MBA, D.Phil. (Commerc e)	13 Years 09 Month s	Regular
			Dr. Devesh Ranjan Tripathi	Associat e Profess or	BMS, MMS, D.Phil. (Commerc e)	13 Years 09 Month s	Regular
7	BBA/ MBA	05	Prof. Omji Gupta	Profess or	M.Com., D.Phil. (Commerc e)	12 Years 03 Month s	Regular
			Dr. Gaurav Sankalp	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Ph.D	10 Year	Contract
			Dr. Amrendr a Kumar Yadav	Assistan t Profess or (Contra	Ph.D	04 Year	Contract

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

				ctual)			
			Dr. Gyan Prakash Yadav	Associat e Profess or	M.Com, MBA, D.Phil. (Commerc e)	13 Years 09 Month s	Regular
			Dr. Devesh Ranjan Tripathi	Associat e Profess or	BMS, MMS, D.Phil. (Commerc e)	13 Years 09 Month s	Regular
8	MSc Comput er science	04	Prof. Ashutos h Gupta	Profess or	M.E. (Compute r Sc. & Engg.) Ph.D. (Compute r Sc. & Engg.)	07 Years	Regular
			Sh. Manoj Kumar Balwant	Assistan t Profess or	M.Tech. (Compute r Science.), UGC-NET	07 Years	Regular
			Dr. Chandra Kant Singh	Assistan t Profess or	M.Tech. (Software Engineeri ng),	02 Years 06 Month s	Regular
			Mis. Marisha	Assistan t Profess or	UGC-NET	07 Years	Regular
9	MA Economi cs	03	Prof. R.P.S. Yadav	Profess or	Ph.D.	30 Years	Regular
			Dr. Poonam Garg	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Ph.D.	10 Year	Contract

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

			Dr. Anil Kumar Yadav	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Ph.D.	02 Year	Contract
10	MA English	03	Prof. Satyapal Tiwari	Director / Profess or	Ph.D.	02 Years 04 Month s	Regular
			Dr. Shivendr a Pratap Singh	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Ph.D.	05 Year	Contract
11	MA Geograp hy	05	Dr. Sanjay Kumar Singh	Associat e Profess or	M.A (Geograp hy), Ph.D. (Geograp hy)	02 Years 04 Month s	Regular
			Dr. Abhishek Singh	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Ph.D	05 Year	Contract
			Dr. ShashiBh ushan Ram Tripathi	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Ph.D	05 Year	Contract
			Dr. Manas Anand	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Ph.D	05 Year	Contract
			Dr. Shyam	Assistan t	Ph.D	04 Year	Contract

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

10	MA	04	Dutt Dubey	Profess or (Contra ctual)	M.A.	02	Dogwlay
12	Hindi	04	Prof. Satyapal Tiwari	Profess or	(Hindi), UGC-NET, Ph.D. (Hindi)	Years 04 Month s	Regular
			Prof. Ruchi Bajpai	Profess or	M.A. (Hindi), UGC NET, Ph.D. (Hindi)	14 Years 09 Month s	Regular
			Dr. Kavita Tyagi	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Ph.D	05 Year	Contract
			Dr. Mukesh Kumar	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Ph.D	05 Year	Contract
13	M.Sc. Home Science	03	Prof. Girija Shankar Shukla	Profess or	MD (Hom.), Ph.D. (Public Health)	05 Years 11 Month s	Regular
			Dr. Meera Pal	Associat e Profess or	M.Sc. (Home Sc.), UGC- NET, Ph.D. (Home Science)	14 Years 11 Month s	Regular
			Dr. Deepa Tyagi	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Ph.D	01 Year	Contract

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

14	МЈМС	04	Dr. Sadhana Srivastav	Assistan t Profess or	M.Phil. (Journalis m & Mass Communi cation), Ph.D. (Journalis m & Mass Communi cation)	07 Years	Regular
			Dr. Satish Chandra Jaisal	Assistan t Profess or	MJ, MSW, Ph.D. (Social work)	06 Years 11 Month s	Regular
			Dr. Ram Ji Mishra	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Ph.D	05 Year	Contract
			Dr. Kunwar Surendra Bahadur	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Ph.D	10 Year	Contract
15	MLIS	03	Prof. Satyapal Tiwari	Profess or	M.A. (Hindi), UGC-NET, Ph.D. (Hindi)	02 Years 04 Month s	Regular
			Mr. Rajesh Kumar Gautam	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Master	05 Year	Contract
			Dr. R J Maurya	Asst. Libraria n	Ph.D.	10 Year	Regular
16	ВА	04	Prof. Ruchi	Profess or	M.A. (Hindi),	14 Years	Regular

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

			Dr. Ananda Nand Tripathi	Associat e Profess or	UGC NET, Ph.D. (Hindi) M.A (Political Sc.), UGC- NET-JRF (Political Sc.), Ph.D. (Political Science.)	09 Month s 03 Years 02 Month s	Regular
			Sh. Sunil Kumar	Assistan t Profess or	M.A. (Ancient History), UGC-NET	05 Years	Regular
			Dr. Shivendr a Pratap Singh	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Ph.D	05 Year	Contract
17	B.Sc. Human Nutritio n	03	Prof. Girija Shankar Shukla	Profess or	MD (Hom.), Ph.D. (Public Health)	05 Years 11 Month s	Regular
			Dr. Meera Pal	Associat e Profess or	M.Sc. (Home Sc.), UGC- NET, Ph.D. (Home Science)	14 Years 11 Month s	Regular
			Dr. Deepa Tyagi	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Ph.D	01 Year	Contract
18	BLIS	03	Prof. Satyapal Tiwari	Profess or	M.A. (Hindi), UGC-NET, Ph.D.	02 Years 04 Month	Regular

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

					(Hindi)	S	
			Mr. Rajesh Kumar Gautam	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Master	05 Year	Contract
			Dr. R J Maurya	Asst. Libraria n	Ph.D.	10 Year	Regular
19	BCA/MC A	04	Prof. Ashutos h Gupta	Profess or	M.E. (Compute r Sc. & Engg.) Ph.D. (Compute r Sc. & Engg.)	07 Years	Regular
			Sh. Manoj Kumar Balwant	Assistan t Profess or	M.Tech. (Compute r Science.), UGC-NET	07 Years	Regular
			Dr. Chandra Kant Singh	Assistan t Profess or	M.Tech. (Software Engineeri ng),	02 Years 06 Month s	Regular
			Mis. Marisha	Assistan t Profess or	UGC-NET	07 Years	Regular
20	BSc.	05	Prof. Ashutos h Gupta	Profess or	M.E. (Compute r Sc. & Engg.) Ph.D. (Compute r Sc. & Engg.)	07 Years	Regular
			Dr. Dharmve er Singh	Assistan t Profess	Ph.D	03 Year	Contract

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

				or			
				or (Contro			
				(Contra			
				ctual)	_		
			Dr.	Assistan	Ph.D	02 Year	Contract
			Shusma	t			
			Chauhan	Profess			
				or			
				(Contra			
				ctual)			
			Dr.	Assistan	Ph.D	02 Year	Contract
					FII.D	UZ TEAT	Contract
			Deepa	t			
			Chaubey	Profess			
				or			
				(Contra			
				ctual)			
			Dr.	Assistan	Ph.D	02 Year	Contract
			Dinesh	t			
			Kr.	Profess			
			Gupta	or			
			·	(Contra			
				ctual)			
24	MA	0.2	Prof. S.	Profess			Dogwlay
21	Philosop	03	P. Tiwari	or	Ph.D.	02	Regular
	hy		Dr. Atul	Assistan	Ph.D	12 Year	Contract
	• 1		Kumar	t	5		
			Mishra	Profess			
			IVII 3111 G	or			
				(Contra			
			D. 4 . 1	ctual)	DI- D	12	
			Dr. Anil	Researc	Ph.D.	12	Regular
			Bhadhau	h			
			ria	Assistan			
				t			
22	MA	04	Prof.		Ph.D		Contract
	Political		Sudhans	Profess		04	
	Science		hu	or		04	
			Tripathi	<u> </u>			
					M.A	02	Regular
			Dr.	Associat	(Political	03	
			Ananda	е	Sc.), UGC-	Years	
			Nand	Profess	NET-JRF	02	
			Tripathi	or	(Political	Month	
i l		Ī	Inpatin	J 01	-	S	
					Sc.), Ph.D.	3	

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

					(Political		
					Science.)		
			Dr.	Assistan	M.A. (Pol.	03	Regular
			Trivikra	t	Sc.), UGC-	Years	
			m	Profess	NET, Ph.D.	05	
			Tiwari		(Pol.	Month	
			IIWaII	or	Science)	S	
			Dr.	Assistan	Ph.D	14 Year	Contract
			Deepshi	t			Contract
			kha	Profess			
			Srivastav	or			
				(Contra			
			а	-			
	N 4 A			ctual)		05	
23	MA	03	Prof.		M.A	05	Regular
	Sanskrit		Vinod	Profess	(Sanskrit),	Years	
			Kumar	or	Ph.D.	10	
			Gupt		(Sanskrit)	Month	
			Jupi			S	
			Dr.	Assistan	Ph.D	14 Year	Contract
			Smita	t			
			Agrawal	Profess			
				or			
				(Contra			
				ctual)			
			Dr.	Assistan	Ph.D	05 Year	Contract
			Rekha	t	1 11.0	os rear	Contract
			Tripathi	Profess			
			IIIpatiii				
				or			
				(Contra			
				ctual)			
24	MA	03	Dr. Alka	Assistan	Ph.D	10 Year	Contract
	Social		Verma	t			
	Work			Profess			
				or			
				(Contra			
				ctual)			
			Dr.	Assistan	Ph.D	05 Year	Contract
			Shuchita	t			
			Chaturve	Profess			
			di	or			
			u u				
				(Contra			
				ctual)			

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

			Rahman	Profess			
				or			
				(Contra ctual)			
			Prof. S.	Profess			D 1
			P. Tiwari	or	Ph.D.	02	Regular
28	MA Yoga	03	Prof. Girija Shankar Shukla Mr. Amit	Profess or Assistan	MD (Hom.), Ph.D. (Public Health) Post-	05 Years 11 Month s	Regular  Contract
			Kumar Singh	t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Graduate		
			Dr. Atul Kumar Mishra	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Ph.D	12 Year	Contract
29	BA Tourism	03	Prof. Omji Gupta	Profess or	M.Com., D.Phil. (Commerc e)	12 Years 03 Month s	Regular
			Prof. Santosh a Kumar	Profess or	M.A. (Mod. History), UGC NET, D.Phil. (History)	14 Years	Regular
			Dr. Atul Kumar Mishra	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Ph.D	12 Year	Contract
30	MSc. Food & Nutritio	03	Prof. Girija Shankar	Profess or	MD (Hom.), Ph.D.	05 Years 11	Regular

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

**Type of HEI: State Open University** 

n	Shukla		(Public Health)	Month s		
	Dr. Meera Pal	Associat e Profess or	M.Sc. (Home Sc.), UGC- NET, Ph.D. (Home Science)	14 Years 11 Month s	Regular	
	Dr. Deepa Tyagi	Assistan t Profess or (Contra ctual)	Ph.D	01 Year	Contract	

#### **Details of Administrative staff**

Number of Administrative staff available exclusively for ODL programmes at HQ &at LSCs

Admin Staff	Required (up to5,000	Available
	students)	
Deputy Registrar	1	1
Assistant Registrar	1	0
Section Officer	1	1
Assistants	3 (2 for DM	27
	Universities)	
Computer Operator	2	42
Multi-Tasking Staff	2	33

(Attach duly attested photocopy of appointment letter with salary details)

#### Note:

- 1. In case of the enrolment higher than 5,000 the number of positions in the Centre for Distance and Online Learning may be increased by the HEI appropriately.
- 2. Private University eligible to offer ODL programmes through its Head Quarters only and duly recognized off-campus centres; not through any Learner Support Centre.

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

**Type of HEI: State Open University** 

### **Part - IV: Examinations**

Information of formative and summative assessments/examinations conducted with the actions taken to ensure sanctity of examinations:

S.No.	Provisions in Regulations	Whether complied Yes/No	If No Reason thereof
1.	All processes of assessment of learners in different components of Examination shall be directly handled by the concerned Institution	Yes	
	and no part of the assessment shall be outsourced		
2.	For ensuring transparency and credibility, the full time faculty of the Open and Distance Learning mode Higher Educational Institutions or qualified faculty from University Grants Commission recognised Higher Educational Institutions only should be associated to	Yes	
	function as invigilators, examination		
3.	All Examinations for Open and Distance Learning mode programmes shall be conducted within the Institution where the Study Centres or Learner Support Centres is located under the direct control and responsibility of the Open and Distance Learning mode Institution. No Examination Centres shall be allotted to any private organisations or unapproved Higher Educational Institutions.	Yes	
4.	The examination centre must be centrally located in the city, with good connectivity from railway station or bus stand, for the convenience of the students.	Yes	
5.	The number of examination centres in a city or State must be proportionate to the student	Yes	

### Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

**Type of HEI: State Open University** 

	enrolment from the region		
6.	Building and grounds of the examination centre must be clean and in good condition.	Yes	
7.	The examination centre must have an examination hall with adequate seating capacity and basic amenities	Yes	
8.	Fire extinguishers must be in working order,		
	locations well marked and easily accessible.		
	Emergency exits must be clearly identified and	Yes	
	clear of obstructions		
9.	The Examination Centre shall have adequate and comfortable seating capacity and amenities including adequate lighting, ventilation and	Yes	
	clean drinking water facilities		
10.	Safety and security of the examination centre must be ensured	Yes	
11.	Restrooms must be located in the same building		
	as the examination centre, and restrooms must		
	be clean, supplied with necessary items, and in	Yes	
	working order		
12.	Provision of drinking water must be made for learners	Yes	
13.	Adequate parking must be available near the examination centre	Yes	
14.	Facilities for Persons with Disabilities should be available	Yes	

# Compliance status of 'Evaluation' and 'Certification' – As per Regulations 15 and 16 of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

S.No.	Provisions in Regulations	Whether Complied Yes/No If Yes, Upload relevant document	If No, Reason thereof
1.	The Higher Educational Institution shall adopt the guidelines issued by the	Yes	
	Commission for the conduct of proctored examinations.		

## Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

2.	A Higher Educational Institution offering	Yes
	Open and Distance Learning Programmes	
	shall have a mechanism well in place for	
	evaluation of learners enrolled through	
	Open and Distance Learning mode and	
	their certification.	
3.	The evaluation shall include two types of	
	assessments continuous or formative	Yes
	assessment and summative assessment	
	in the form of end semester examination	
	orterm end examination:	
	Provided that no semester or year-end	
	examination shall be held unless:	
	i) the Higher Educational Institution is	
	satisfied that at least 75 per cent. of	
	the programme of study stipulated	
	for the semester or year has been	
	actuallyconducted;	
	ii) For Open and Distance Learning	
	mode: the learner has minimum	
	attendance of 75 per cent. in the	
	programme specific Personal Contact	
	Programme (excluding counselling)	
	and lab component of each of the	
	programmes; and detailed	
	attendance records have been	
	maintained by Learner Support	
	Centre/Regional Centre/ Higher	
	Educational Institution	
1	The curricular aspects, assessment	
4.	criteria and credit framework for the	

## Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

	award of Degree programmes at	
	undergraduate and postgraduate level	Yes
	and/or Post Graduate Diploma	
	programmes through Open and Distance	
	Learning mode shall be evolved by	
	adopting same standards as being	
	followed in conventional mode by the	
	dual mode Higher Educational	
	Institutions and in Open Distance	
	Learning mode by the Open Universities	
5.	The weightage for different components of	
	assessments for Open and Distance	Yes
	Learning mode shall be as under:	
	(i) continuous or formative assessment	
	(in semester): Maximum 30 per	
	cent.	
	(ii) summative assessment (end	
	semester examination or	
	term end examination):	
	Minimum 70 per cent.	
6.	The Higher Educational Institution shall	
	notify all assessment tools to be used for	Yes
	formative and summative assessments	
7.	Marks or grades obtained in continuous	Yes
	assessment and end semester	
	examinations or term end examinations	
	shall be shown separately in the grade	
	card	
8.	A Higher Educational Institution offering	
	a Programme in Open and Distance	
	Learning mode shall adopt a rigorous	N-
	process in development of question	No

## Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

	papers, question banks, assignments and	
	their moderation, conduct of examination,	
	evaluation of answer scripts by qualified	
	teachers, and result declaration, and shall	
	so frame thequestion papers as to ensure	
	that no part of the syllabus is left out of	
	study by a learner.	
9.	The examination of the programmes in	Yes
	Open and Distance learning mode shall	
	be managed by the examination or	
	evaluation Unit of the Higher Educational	
	Institution and shall be conducted in the	
	examination centre as given under these	
	regulations.	
10.	(a) The Examination Centre shall have	
	proper monitoring mechanisms for	
	Closed-Circuit Television	Yes
	(CCTV) recording of	
	the entire examination	
	procedure.	
	(b) Availability of biometric system	No
	(c) The attendance of examinees shall be	
	authenticated through biometric	
	system as per Aadhaar details or	No
	other Government identifiers of	
	Indian learners	
	(d) In case of non-availability of the	
	Closed- Circuit Television facilities,	
	the Higher Educational Institution	
	shall ensure that proper videography	No
	be conducted and video recordings are	
	submitted by particular incharge of	
	examination centre to the Higher	
		ı

## Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

	Educational	
	Institution	
11.	The Higher Educational Institution shall	
	retain all such Closed- Circuit Television	No
	recordings in archives for a minimum	
	period of five years	
12.	(a) There shall be an observer for each of	Yes
	the Examination Centre appointed by	
	the Higher Educational Institution and	
	(b) It shall be mandatory to have observer	Yes
	report submitted to the	
	HigherEducational Institution	
13.	(a) All end semester examinations or	
	term end examinations for	
	programmes offered through Open	
	and Distance Learning mode shall	Yes
	be conducted through proctored	
	examination (pen- paper or online or	
	computer based testing) within	
	Territorial Jurisdiction, in the	
	examination centre as mentioned in	
	these regulations.	
	(b) The Exams shall be under the direct	
	control and responsibility of the Open	Yes
	and Distance Learning mode	
	Institution	
14.	The Examination Centre shall be located in	
	Government Institutions like	
	Kendriya Vidyalaya(s), Navodaya	
	Vidyalaya(s), Sainik School(s), State	
	Government Schools, etc. can also be	
	identified as examination centre(s) under	

## Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

	direct overall supervision of a Higher	
	Educational Institution offering education	Yes
	under the Open and Distance Learning	
	mode including approved affiliated colleges	
	under the University system in the	
	Country and no Examination Centres shall	
	be allotted to private organisations or	
	unapproved Higher Educational	
	Institutions	
15.	The Learner Support Centres, as defined	
	in the regulations and within the	
	territorial jurisdiction, can also be used	Yes
	as examination centres provided they	
	fulfill thecriteria of an examination centre	
	as defined in these regulations	
16.	The 'Examination Centre' shall be	
	established within the territorial	Yes
	jurisdiction of the Higher Educational	
	Institution	
17.	(a) Each award of Degree at	
	undergraduate and postgraduate level	
	and post graduate diploma for Open	
	and Distance Learning shall be	
	assigned a unique identification	
	number and shall have	No
	i. Photograph	
	ii. Aadhaar number or other	
	government recognised identifier or	
	Passport number, as applicable,	
	iii. Other relevant details of the learner	
	along with the Programme name.	
	(b) Each award shall also be uploaded on the National Academic Depository	No
	on the National Academic Depository	

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

**Type of HEI: State Open University** 

18.	It shall be mandatory for Higher		
	Educational Institution to mention the		
	following on the backside of each of the		
	degrees/certificates and mark sheets		
	issued by the Higher Educational		
	Institution to the learners (for each	No	
	semester certificate and at the end of the		
	programme): (i) Mode ofdelivery; (ii) Date		
	of admission; (iii) Date of completion; (iv)		
	Name and address of all Learner Support		
	Centres (only for Open and Distance		
	Learning); (v) Name and address of all		
	Examination Centres		

### Whether any examination held through online mode. NO

If yes, provide details regarding technology enabled online test with all the security arrangements ensuring transparency and credibility of the examinations, or through the Proctored Examination

### **Result and Student Progression**

#### For UG, PG and PGD programmes

Semester	Programme	No. of	No. of	No. of	% of	% of
beginning	name	students	students	students	students	students
		admitted	appeared	progressed	passed	passed in
			in exams	to next year		first class
<dec 2020=""></dec>	B.ATOURISM	58	30	17	56.67	0
	B.Com					
	BACHELOR OF					
	COMMERCE	610	492	315	73.98	10.99
	B.ScBACHELOR					
	OF SCIENCE	1994	1579	849	67.76	19.35
	BBA-BACHELOR					
	OF BUSINESS					
	ADMINISTRATION	86	73	33	52.05	13.16
	BCA- BACHELOR					
	OF COMPUTER				44.00	
	APPLICATION	255	226	68	44.69	24.75
	M.AECONOMICS	526	431	310	84.45	14.01
	M.AEDUCATION	1682	1462	1037	85.84	15.86

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

	M.AENGLISH	881	756	540	85.58	14.22
	M.A GEOGRAPHY	1192	1054	861	87.67	6.71
		1616	1399	1041		12.41
	M.AHINDI				85.28	
	M.AHISTORY M.AHOME	965	793	580	87.14	14.76
	SCIENCE	432	369	315	85.37	0.00
	M.A	102	000	010	00.07	0.00
	PHILOSOPHY	66	45	27	66.67	10.00
	M.APOLITICAL					
	SCIENCE	968	852	640	87.09	13.61
	M.ASANSKRIT	249	195	138	84.10	15.24
	M.A-SOCIAL					
	WORK	1550	1376	923	82.63	17.85
	M.ASOCIOLOGY	1650	1430	1047	85.45	13.58
	M.ASTATISTICS	54	31	7	32.26	10.00
	M.AURDU	27	22	14	63.64	0.00
	M.AYOGA	885	777	683	87.90	0.00
	M.COM-MASTER		600		00.04	0.4.05
	OF COMMERCE	700	636	419	88.21	24.60
	M.ScBIO CHEMISTRY	692	621	330	74.56	28.08
	M.SC-	092	021	330	74.50	20.00
	STATISTICS	315	271	107	58.30	22.15
	M.Sc -			-		
	COMPUTER					
	SCIENCE	69	50	20	64.00	34.38
	M.Sc - FOOD &	404				
	NUTRITION M. C. (CC)	124	112	47	57.14	26.56
	M.Sc.(CS)- MASTER OF					
	COMPUTER					
	SCIENCE	69	5	1	80.00	75.00
	MLIS-MASTER OF					
	LIBRARY AND					
	INFORMATION	242	20.1		05.00	05.00
4122	SCIENCE B A TOURISM	348	264 75	11	95.83	85.38 0
<june,< td=""><td>B.ATOURISM B.Com</td><td>137</td><td>/5</td><td>59</td><td>78.67</td><td>U</td></june,<>	B.ATOURISM B.Com	137	/5	59	78.67	U
2022>	BACHELOR OF					
	COMMERCE	1141	1012	498	63.14	20.03
	B.ScBACHELOR	-				
	OF SCIENCE	3562	2298	976	67.62	36.55
	BBA-BACHELOR					
	OF BUSINESS		7.1	20	FO 44	40.54
	ADMINISTRATION  BCA BACHELOB	82	71	32	52.11	13.51
	BCA-BACHELOR OF COMPUTER					
	APPLICATION	248	225	69	42.67	19.79
	M.A-ECONOMICS	597	510	245	84.51	37.35
	M.A-EDUCATION	2112	1906	894	70.83	28.89
	M.A-ENGLISH	1106	985	451	87.01	43.99
	IVI.A-LINGLISH	1100	300	451	07.01	40.33

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

**Type of HEI: State Open University** 

				1	
M.A-GEOGRAP	HY 1404	1246	760	88.36	30.25
M.A-HINDI	1898	1708	871	86.59	38.95
M.A-HISTORY	1012	866	488	88.22	34.69
M.A-HOME					
SCIENCE	574	519	366	81.50	9.93
M.A-					
PHILOSOPHY	84	69	22	78.26	55.56
M.A-POLITICAL					
SCIENCE	1129	1012	559	86.36	34.21
M.A-SANSKRIT	320	275	128	86.55	42.44
M.A-SOCIAL					
WORK	1786	1617	783	80.27	28.89
M.A-SOCIOLOG	SY 1844	1641	863	79.65	30.53
M.A-STATISTIC	S 50	33	3	30.30	60.00
M.AURDU	53	47	14	61.70	41.38
M.AYOGA	1681	1517	552	85.37	53.44
M.COM-MASTE	:R				
OF COMMERC	E 896	822	379	81.63	38.15
M.ScBIO					
CHEMISTRY	872	807	323	75.96	43.88
M.SC-					
STATISTICS	333	287	92	60.98	42.29
M.Sc -					
COMPUTER					
SCIENCE	66	47	20	68.09	34.38

### Part - V: Programme Project Report (PPR) and Self-Learning Material (SLM)

Compliance status of 'Guidelines on Programme Project Report' - As per Annexure - V of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention the process followed to ensure that PPRs are prepared as per the guidelines mentioned in the Regulations. The explicit details of approval by its Statutory Authorities shall also be mentioned.

On the basis of demand or feedback (local, regional, or national) given by stakeholders and also The guidelines issued by UGC time to time, the concerned school prepares the program project report for the new programme. The proposal for the new programme includes complete curricula with course structure, eligibility criterion for admission, mode of admission, programme fees, essentiality of assignment work, minimum and maximum duraiton of the programme (duration of the program), mode of instruction and details of the self study material is put before the Board of Studies which is constituted of three external subject experts of Professor rank, an internal

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

Type of HEI: State Open University

subject expert, Director of the School. The recommendation of Board of Studies is forwarded by concerned School Board to the Academic Council. The final recommendation of Academic Council is approved by the Executive council of the University. At present, all the PPRs for undergraduate and post graduate programmes of the University are prepared as per the guidelines mentioned in the Regulations. The direction of the UGC to implement the CBCS/ECS in undergraduate course is adopted by the University. Apart from that, the University also implements the CBCS/ECS in post graduate programmes

of the University. View

Compliance status of 'Quality Assurance Guidelines of Learning Material In Multiple Media And Curriculum And Pedagogy' - As per Annexure - VI of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention compliance details against the requirements in terms of learning material (Print Media), Audio-Video Material, Online Material, Computer-based material and Curriculum and Pedagogy, as mentioned in the Annexure-VI of the Regulations for ODL programmes.

The Self Learning Material in form of print, Audio video content, online material and computer based material is made available to learners.

The SLM of courses are aviable at <a href="http://uprtou.ac.in/sha-name-download-form12.php">http://uprtou.ac.in/sha-name-download-form12.php</a>

Compliance status in respect of Self-Learning Material – As per Annexure - VII of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention the process followed to ensure that SLMs are prepared as per the guidelines mentioned in the Regulations. The explicit details of approval by its Statutory Authorities shall also be mentioned.

The SLMs are prepared in accordance with the *guidelines mentioned in the* Regulations as well as University also has its own guidelines for authors, editors and vetters. It is available at

http://14.139.237.190/images/publication/15 02 2020 SLM GUIDE LINE BW1.pdf

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

**Type of HEI: State Open University** 

# Part - VI: Programme Delivery through Learner Support Centre (LSC)

### **Details of personal contact programmes implemented:**

Please provide information in respect of programmes at UG, PG and PGD Programmes

S.	Programmes	CentreName	No. of	No. of	Total no. of	No. of
No.	name		centres	PCP held	students	Students
1.0.	Tidill'o		conducted	every	registered inthe	Attendedon
			PCP	1		
			PCP	year	programme	an
						average basis
	UG	U.P. Institute,	10	6	400	187
		Prayagraj (HI)				
		Viklang Kendra,				
		Prayagraj (ID)				
		T.D. College,				
		Jaunpur (ID)				
		Israsi Devi Shikhan				
		Sansthan, Prayagraj				
		(VI)				
		Mata Kalawati				
		College, Jhunsi,				
		Prayagraj (HI)				
		Teachers Training				
		Institute for Def,				
		Lucknow (HI)				
		Friends of				
		Handicaped India,				
		Swami Satyanand				
		Saraswatim "Vani"				
		Centre for Hearing				
		& Mentali Ritarded				
		Children, Meerut				
		(HI)				
		Deen Dayal				
		Upadhyay				
		Gorakhpur				
		University,				
		Gorakhpur				
		Chaudhari Dulshi				
		Ram Yadav				
		Mahavidhyalay,				

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

**Type of HEI: State Open University** 

				-		
		Prayagraj				
		Upardaha Degree				
		College, Prayagraj				
F	PG		7	12	1200	450
		Degree College				
		(S228)				
		Gorakhpur				
		University,				
		Gorakhpur (S16)				
		University Main				
		Campus (S005)				
		Ishwar Sharan				
		Degree College				
		(S051)				
		Gandhi Shanti				
		Niketan (S105)				
		P.G. College (S009)				
		B.B.S. Public Degree				
		College (S094)				
		V.S.S.D. College				
		(S011)				
		Bhartiya				
		Mahavidhyalay				
		(S012)				
		Hindu College				
		(S030)				
		Bareilly College				
		(S024)				
		Government P.g.				
		College				
		(S020)				
		Dharm Samaj				
		College (S001)				
		I.P. College (S041)				
		National P.G. College				
		(S033)				
		Kalicharan Degree				
		College (S085)				
		Ismail Nation P.G.				
		College (S019)				
		B.R.D. P.G. College				
		(S017)				
		Krishna Sudama				
		Mahavidhyalau				
		=				
		(S114)				
Complia		f 'I compan Cumpan	t Contro' A		WILL OF ICCO	

Compliance status of 'Learner Support Centre' - As per Annexure - VIII of UGC (ODL

Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

**Type of HEI: State Open University** 

HEI shall mention the process followed for identification of LSCs and the agreement terms for

	Name & Address	Т					Contact	Qualificati	No. of	Program-	Tota
							Details of		Counsellor		1
	institute where						Coordinator	Coordinat	s		Enro
Sr.	LSCis establishe	L	HEIs			Coordinato		or and			lled
No.	d (with Pin	S	in	institute is	Govt(where	r and		Counselor			stud
	Code)	C				Counselor					ent.
		is	State	(where LSC	established)						
		L		is							
		S		established)							
		C	of the								
		o	LSC?								
		f									
		h									
		О									
		w									
		m									
		a									
		n									
		У									
		Н									
		Е									
		Is									
		?									
		(									
		N									
		о.									
		a									
		n									
		d									
		N									
		a									
		m									
		e									
		s)									

providing support to the learners thereby ensuring compliance to the LSCs provisions of the Regulations. The explicit details of approval by its Statutory Authorities/CIQA shall also be mentioned.

The University has well defined procedure and guidelines for opening new study centers and makes MoU to each LSC to ensure that guidelines for regulations fulfills. The guidelines are available at <a href="http://uprtou.ac.in/new studycenter.php">http://uprtou.ac.in/new studycenter.php</a>

## Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

1.	Shahid Smarak	01	Voc			1				
1.		01	res	A 11 - 1 1 I						
	Rajkiya			Allahabad		DDO ADUM				
	Mahavidyalay (S-			State		PRO. ARUN	000=46044=	n! n	10	
	278)			University	Government	KUMAR	9807462417	PhD	13	
2.		01	Yes	Allahabad		DR. Brijesh				
				State		Kumar				
	B.D.C.J. (S-381)			University	Government	Mishra	9451159354	PhD	37	
3.	KALPNATH RAI	01	Yes			DR.				
	MAHAVIDYALAY					NARENDRA				
	(S1418)			D D U GKP	Private	DIVEDI	9455400000	PhD	21	
4.		01	Yes			DR. ASWANI				
	Drgree College (S-	-		VBSPU		KUMAR				
	1947)				Government	GUPTA	9415234384	PhD	17	
5.	,	01	Ves	Veer Bahadur	do y di illinoite	401 111	7110201001			
3.	Ma Fula Devi Kanya	01	103	Singh		DR. AJAY				
	Mahavidyalaya (S-			Purvanchal		KUMAR				
	649)				Government	PANDEY	9453243838	DhD	15	
		01	Vos	Oniversity	GOVELIIIIEIIL		7433243030	עוו ו	13	
6.		01	res	A 11 - 1 1		DR.				
	MANOHAR LOHIYA			Allahabad		RAMAKANT				
	MAHAVIDYALAYA-			State	D : .	KHUSHWAH	045045055	DI D	4.4	
L	DEORIA (S - 404)			University	Private	A	9450479554	PhD	11	
7.		01	Yes							
	SNATKOOTAR									
	MHAVIDYALYA-			Allahabad		DR. SARVESH	9451078100,			
	SITAPUR -			State		KUMAR	9415580072,			
	SITAPUR (S - 550)			University	Private	MISHR	9415131191	PhD	28	
8.		01	Yes	Allahabad						
	Degree College (S-			State						
	094)				Government	K.D. Singh	9956403292	PhD	6	
9.		01	Yes			20**	1 1 3 2 2 3 2 3 2 3 2		-	
	DERGEE COLLEGE-	-	35							
	SIDDHARTH									
	NAGAR -									
	SIDDHARTH			Siddharth		DR. Brhm				
	NAGAR (S – 027)				Private	Singh	9450415290	DhD	12	
10		01	Voc	omversity	riivate	SIIIBII	7430413490	רווט	14	
10.		01	res							
	DALDAPAT SHAHI									
	MAHILA					L_				
	MAHAVIDYALAYA					DR.				
	– KUSHINAGAR (S					MANISHA				
	- 1733)			D D U GKP	Private	SINGH	9450538245	PhD	3	
11.		01	Yes						T	
	MAHAVIDYALAY -									
	SIDDHARTHNAGA									
	R (S - 1638)			D D U GKP	Private	Dr.Snehlata	9935958627	PhD	29	
12.		01	Yes							
~~.	CENTER	-		UP Rajarshi						
	AZAMGARH (S –			Tandon Open		DR. SHYAM				
	1611)				Government	DUTT DUBEY	7459815555	PhD	12	
12		01	Ves	o in voi or or o	GO ( CI IIIII CII C	Z C I I D O D L I	, 10,01000	- 1111	12	
13.	NISHAD	υı	162							
	MAHAVIDYALAY -					Sri Kuldip				
	KUSHINAGAR (S –			D D II CVD	Dit-	Kumar	0056005600	nl n	,	
-	1556)			D D U GKP	Private	Diwedi	9956005699	PhD	3	
14.		01	Yes							
	SURYAMANI									
	MAHAVIDYALAY (S									
L	- 1436)		<u> </u>	D D U GKP	Private	DR. GARIMA	9450350000	PhD	11	
					-					

## Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

	ı			1	Т	T	1	1			
		01	Yes								
	mahavidyalay										
	asharafpur			Deen Dayal							
	majganwan			Upadhyaya		Shrimati					
	Ambedkarnagar(S-			Gorakhpur		Suman					
	1668)				Private	Verma	9918001717	PhD	13		
16.	CHANDRADEEP	01	Yes	Veer Bahadur							
	SINGH SMARK			Singh							
	MAHAVIDYALAY –			Purvanchal		Jay Ram		Post-			
	BALLIA (S - 1560)			University	Private	Singh	9415830382	Graduate	16		
17.	RAJEEV GANDHI	01	Yes								
	MEMORIAL P.G.										
	COLLEGE (S –					Dr.DieneshTr					
	1368)			D D U GKP	Private	ipathi	8948211741	PhD	3		
18.	BRAHMDATT	01	Yes								
	DEVEDI PRABHA										
	DEVIDI			Allahabad		Dr. Maya					
	MAHAVIDYALAY (S			State		Shankar					
	- 1449)					Tripathi	9918665368	PhD	7		
19.		01	Yes			•					
	SNATAK										
	MAHAVIDYALAYA					DR. HEMANT					
	– DEORIA (S –					KUMAR					
	1185)			D D U GKP		SINGH	9889640000	PhD	3		
		01	Yes						_		
	RAMPATI MAHILA	0 1	100								
	DEGREE COLLEGE-					Dr. Sunil					
	KUSHINAGAR (S –					Kumar					
	1169)			D D U GKP		Verma	9794128512	PhD	3		
		01	Yes	Chhatrapati	Tivace	Verma	),,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	1112	J		-
	MAHAVIDYALAYA	01	103	Shahu Ji							
	- LAKHIMPUR			Maharaj		DR. JYOTI	9919491299,				
	KHERI (S – 031)							PhD	25		
	SHRI GHANSHYAM	01	Voc	Offiversity	Tivate	IANI	7413007030	IID	23		—
	DUBEY	01	163								
	MAHAVIDYALAYA-										
	SANT RAVI DAS										
	NAGAR - SANT			Allahabad							
	RAVI DAS NAGAR			State		DR. Alok					
	(S -446)				Private	DR. Alok Srivastava	9451741078	PhD	45		
		01	Yes	omversity	ı ııvaıt	oi ivastava	7431/410/0	עוו זי	40		$\dashv$
	COLLEGE-	υI	163								
	GORAKAHPUR (S –					Dr.Alok					
	1024)			D D U GKP		Kumar Gupta	9793708903	PhD	10		
		01		D D O GIXE	1 11vate	isumai uupta	7773700903	עוו זו	10		-
	DEGREE COLLEGE-	υI	163								
	SANT KABIR			D D U		Sri Santosh					
						Sri Santosn Choudhari	9918280384	DND	7		
	NAGAR (S -874)	01	Voc	gorakiipui	Private	CHOUUIIdH	7710400384	ד ווח	,	-	$\dashv$
	,	OΙ	res			CHDIATAV					
	DEVI			D D U		SHRI AJAY					
	MAHAVIDYALAY -					KUMAR YADAV	9721541600	DhD	12		
	DEORIA (S – 715)	0.1	Vaa	gorakhpur	Private	IADAV	9/41541600	בווח	12		-
		01	res								
	SNATAKOTTAR										
	MAHAVIDYALAYA			GI II		DD IZ					
	- GAUTAM			Chaudhary		DR. Kavita	064047630				
	BUDDHA NAGAR (S			Charan Singh		Singh	96431764297				
	– 020)			University	Private	Chaudhary	080100000	PhD	71		

## Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

		_								
	KABUTARI DEVI	01	Yes							
	RAJESHWAR									
	TRIPATHI SMARAK									
	P. G. COLLEGE-									
	GORAKAHPUR			D D U		DR. GEETA				
	(S659)				Private	SHUKLA	9936770599	DhD	21	
		0.1	Yes	gorakiipui	riivate	SRI RAM	9930770399	riiD	21	
		01	res							
	DEVI DEGREE					NARESH				
	COLLEGE- DEORIA			D D U		SINGH				
	– DEORIA (S -580)			gorakhpur	Private	YADAV	9984864419	PhD	11	
29.	SARVODAYA	01	Yes							
	KISAN DEGREE									
	COLLEGE-					DR. RAJEEV				
	GORAKAHPUR - (S			D D u		KUMAŔ				
	- 566)			-	Private	SRIVASTAVA	945054852	PhD	35	
20		01	Yes	gorakiipui	Tivacc	SICIVIISIIIVII	713031032	IIID	33	
		01	res							
	CHANDRA BOS									
	RAJKIYA MAHILA			, ,		D 4				
	P. G. COLLEGE,			Lucknow		Dr. Arvind		_, _		
	LUCKNOW (S-870)			University	Government	Kumar	9450000198	PhD	10	
		01	Yes							
	SINGH		1							
	MAHAVIDYALAYA-			AGRA		Dr. Bindu				
	MATHURA (S866		1		Private	Tripathi	9756707100	PhD	19	
		01	Yes			-F	1.22.0.200			
	COLLEGE -	01	163	Agra		Avdhesh				
					Drivata		0050001011	DND	10	
	HATHRAS (S1579)	0.4		University	Private	Dixit	9058091011	LIIN	18	
		01	Yes							
	MODERN DEGREE		1							
	COLLEGE-					SRI				
	MATHURA -			Agra		MOHAMMAD				
L	MATHURA (S228)	L	<u>L</u>	University	Private	IMRAN	9412778786	PhD	24	
		01	Yes							
	SINGH	1								
						I	i	i		
	ENGINEERING			Agra		Dr Ashich				
	ENGINEERING TECHNICAL			Agra		Dr. Ashish	0/11062210	DhD	22	
	ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CAMPUS (S1337)	01	Voc		Private	Dr. Ashish Khare	9411963318	PhD	23	
35.	ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CAMPUS (S1337) SAVITRI	01	Yes	University			9411963318	PhD	23	
35.	ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CAMPUS (S1337) SAVITRI SHRINATH	01	Yes	University Dr.			9411963318	PhD	23	
35.	ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CAMPUS (S1337) SAVITRI SHRINATH MAHAVIDYALAY -	01	Yes	University Dr. Rammanohar		Khare			23	
35.	ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CAMPUS (S1337) SAVITRI SHRINATH MAHAVIDYALAY - AMBEDKAR	01	Yes	University Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh	Private	Khare SHRI	9648518771]	Post-		
35.	ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CAMPUS (S1337) SAVITRI SHRINATH MAHAVIDYALAY -	01	Yes	University Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh		Khare SHRI	9648518771]		23	
35.	ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CAMPUS (S1337) SAVITRI SHRINATH MAHAVIDYALAY - AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1479))		Yes Yes	University Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh	Private	Khare SHRI	9648518771]	Post-		
35. 36.	ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CAMPUS (S1337) SAVITRI SHRINATH MAHAVIDYALAY - AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1479))			University Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University	Private	Khare SHRI	9648518771]	Post-		
35. 36.	ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CAMPUS (S1337) SAVITRI SHRINATH MAHAVIDYALAY - AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1479)) SARDAR PATEL P.G. COLLAGE-			University Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University Dr. Rammanohar	Private Private	Khare SHRI DIWAKAR	9648518771] 8795393233	Post- Graduate		
35.	ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CAMPUS (S1337) SAVITRI SHRINATH MAHAVIDYALAY - AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1479)) SARDAR PATEL P.G. COLLAGE- AMBEDKAR			University Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh	Private Private	Khare SHRI DIWAKAR AJIT KUMAR	9648518771] 8795393233	Post- Graduate Post-	7	
35. 36.	ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CAMPUS (S1337) SAVITRI SHRINATH MAHAVIDYALAY - AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1479)) SARDAR PATEL P.G. COLLAGE- AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1150)	01	Yes	University Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh	Private Private Government	Khare SHRI DIWAKAR AJIT KUMAR PANDEY	9648518771] 8795393233	Post- Graduate Post-		
35. 36.	ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CAMPUS (S1337) SAVITRI SHRINATH MAHAVIDYALAY - AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1479)) SARDAR PATEL P.G. COLLAGE- AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1150)	01		University Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University	Private Private Government	Khare SHRI DIWAKAR AJIT KUMAR PANDEY	9648518771] 8795393233	Post- Graduate Post-	7	
35. 36.	ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CAMPUS (S1337) SAVITRI SHRINATH MAHAVIDYALAY - AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1479)) SARDAR PATEL P.G. COLLAGE- AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1150) VAJIRAO DEGREE	01	Yes	University Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University	Private Private Government	SHRI DIWAKAR  AJIT KUMAR PANDEY  Dr. Yogendrs	9648518771] 8795393233 9473597343	Post- Graduate Post- Graduate	7 12	
35. 36.	ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CAMPUS (S1337) SAVITRI SHRINATH MAHAVIDYALAY - AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1479)) SARDAR PATEL P.G. COLLAGE- AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1150) VAJIRAO DEGREE COLLEGE (S1332)	01	Yes Yes	University  Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University  Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University  Agra University	Private Private Government	Khare SHRI DIWAKAR AJIT KUMAR PANDEY	9648518771] 8795393233	Post- Graduate Post- Graduate	7	
35. 36. 37.	ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CAMPUS (S1337) SAVITRI SHRINATH MAHAVIDYALAY - AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1479)) SARDAR PATEL P.G. COLLAGE- AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1150) VAJIRAO DEGREE COLLEGE (S1332) GAURA DEVI	01	Yes	University  Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University  Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University  Agra University  Dr.	Private Private Government	SHRI DIWAKAR  AJIT KUMAR PANDEY  Dr. Yogendrs Pal Singh	9648518771] 8795393233 9473597343 9897316330	Post- Graduate Post- Graduate	7 12	
35. 36. 37.	ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CAMPUS (S1337) SAVITRI SHRINATH MAHAVIDYALAY - AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1479)) SARDAR PATEL P.G. COLLAGE- AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1150) VAJIRAO DEGREE COLLEGE (S1332) GAURA DEVI MAHILA	01	Yes Yes	University  Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University  Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University  Agra University  Dr. Rammanohar	Private Private  Government Private	SHRI DIWAKAR  AJIT KUMAR PANDEY  Dr. Yogendrs Pal Singh	9648518771] 8795393233 9473597343 9897316330 9918191779	Post- Graduate Post- Graduate	7 12	
35. 36. 37.	ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CAMPUS (S1337) SAVITRI SHRINATH MAHAVIDYALAY - AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1479)) SARDAR PATEL P.G. COLLAGE- AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1150) VAJIRAO DEGREE COLLEGE (S1332) GAURA DEVI MAHILA MAHAVIDYALAYA	01	Yes Yes	University  Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University  Agra University Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh	Private Private  Government Private	SHRI DIWAKAR  AJIT KUMAR PANDEY  Dr. Yogendrs Pal Singh  Dr. Triloki	9648518771] 8795393233 9473597343 9897316330 9918191779 8896859040,	Post- Graduate Post- Graduate PhD	7 12 12	
35. 36. 37.	ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CAMPUS (S1337) SAVITRI SHRINATH MAHAVIDYALAY - AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1479)) SARDAR PATEL P.G. COLLAGE- AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1150)  VAJIRAO DEGREE COLLEGE (S1332) GAURA DEVI MAHILA MAHAVIDYALAYA - BASTI (S1642)	01 01 01	Yes Yes Yes	University  Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University  Agra University Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh	Private Private  Government Private	SHRI DIWAKAR  AJIT KUMAR PANDEY  Dr. Yogendrs Pal Singh	9648518771] 8795393233 9473597343 9897316330 9918191779 8896859040,	Post- Graduate Post- Graduate	7 12	
35. 36. 37. 38.	ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CAMPUS (S1337) SAVITRI SHRINATH MAHAVIDYALAY - AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1479)) SARDAR PATEL P.G. COLLAGE- AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1150) VAJIRAO DEGREE COLLEGE (S1332) GAURA DEVI MAHILA MAHAVIDYALAYA - BASTI (S1642) KRISHNA COLLEGE	01 01 01	Yes Yes Yes	University  Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University  Agra University Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh	Private Private  Government Private	SHRI DIWAKAR  AJIT KUMAR PANDEY  Dr. Yogendrs Pal Singh  Dr. Triloki	9648518771] 8795393233 9473597343 9897316330 9918191779 8896859040,	Post- Graduate Post- Graduate PhD	7 12 12	
35. 36. 37. 38.	ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CAMPUS (S1337) SAVITRI SHRINATH MAHAVIDYALAY - AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1479)) SARDAR PATEL P.G. COLLAGE- AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1150) VAJIRAO DEGREE COLLEGE (S1332) GAURA DEVI MAHILA MAHAVIDYALAYA - BASTI (S1642) KRISHNA COLLEGE OF DEGREE &	01 01 01	Yes Yes Yes	University  Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University  Agra University Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh	Private Private  Government Private  Private	SHRI DIWAKAR  AJIT KUMAR PANDEY  Dr. Yogendrs Pal Singh  Dr. Triloki Nath	9648518771] 8795393233 9473597343 9897316330 9918191779 8896859040,	Post- Graduate Post- Graduate PhD	7 12 12	
35. 36. 37. 38.	ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CAMPUS (S1337) SAVITRI SHRINATH MAHAVIDYALAY - AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1479)) SARDAR PATEL P.G. COLLAGE- AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1150) VAJIRAO DEGREE COLLEGE (S1332) GAURA DEVI MAHILA MAHAVIDYALAYA - BASTI (S1642) KRISHNA COLLEGE	01 01 01	Yes Yes Yes	University  Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University  Agra University Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh	Private Private  Government Private  Private	SHRI DIWAKAR  AJIT KUMAR PANDEY  Dr. Yogendrs Pal Singh  Dr. Triloki Nath  Dr. Praveen	9648518771] 8795393233 9473597343 9897316330 9918191779 8896859040, 9415826056	Post- Graduate Post- Graduate PhD	7 12 12	
35. 36. 37. 38.	ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CAMPUS (S1337) SAVITRI SHRINATH MAHAVIDYALAY - AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1479)) SARDAR PATEL P.G. COLLAGE- AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1150)  VAJIRAO DEGREE COLLEGE (S1332) GAURA DEVI MAHILA MAHAVIDYALAYA - BASTI (S1642) KRISHNA COLLEGE OF DEGREE &	01 01 01	Yes Yes Yes	University  Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University  Agra University Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University University Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University	Private Private  Government Private  Private	SHRI DIWAKAR  AJIT KUMAR PANDEY  Dr. Yogendrs Pal Singh  Dr. Triloki Nath	9648518771] 8795393233 9473597343 9897316330 9918191779 8896859040,	Post- Graduate Post- Graduate PhD	7 12 12	
35. 36. 37. 38.	ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CAMPUS (S1337) SAVITRI SHRINATH MAHAVIDYALAY - AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1479)) SARDAR PATEL P.G. COLLAGE- AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1150) VAJIRAO DEGREE COLLEGE (S1332) GAURA DEVI MAHILA MAHAVIDYALAYA - BASTI (S1642) KRISHNA COLLEGE OF DEGREE & TECHNOLOGY - HATHRAS (S1493)	01 01 01	Yes Yes Yes	University  Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University  Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University  Agra University  Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University  Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University	Private  Private  Government  Private  Private  Private	SHRI DIWAKAR  AJIT KUMAR PANDEY  Dr. Yogendrs Pal Singh  Dr. Triloki Nath  Dr. Praveen Yadav	9648518771] 8795393233 9473597343 9897316330 9918191779 8896859040, 9415826056	Post- Graduate  Post- Graduate  PhD  PhD	7 12 12 19	
35. 36. 37. 38.	ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CAMPUS (S1337) SAVITRI SHRINATH MAHAVIDYALAY - AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1479)) SARDAR PATEL P.G. COLLAGE- AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1150) VAJIRAO DEGREE COLLEGE (S1332) GAURA DEVI MAHILA MAHAVIDYALAYA - BASTI (S1642) KRISHNA COLLEGE OF DEGREE & TECHNOLOGY - HATHRAS (S1493)	01 01 01	Yes Yes Yes	University  Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University  Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University  Agra University  Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University  Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University  Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University  Dr.  Agra University	Private  Private  Government  Private  Private  Private	SHRI DIWAKAR  AJIT KUMAR PANDEY  Dr. Yogendrs Pal Singh  Dr. Triloki Nath  Dr. Praveen Yadav  Sri Manish	9648518771] 8795393233 9473597343 9897316330 9918191779 8896859040, 9415826056	Post- Graduate  Post- Graduate  PhD  PhD  PhD	7 12 12 19	
35. 36. 37. 38.	ENGINEERING TECHNICAL CAMPUS (S1337) SAVITRI SHRINATH MAHAVIDYALAY - AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1479)) SARDAR PATEL P.G. COLLAGE- AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1150) VAJIRAO DEGREE COLLEGE (S1332) GAURA DEVI MAHILA MAHAVIDYALAYA - BASTI (S1642) KRISHNA COLLEGE OF DEGREE & TECHNOLOGY - HATHRAS (S1493)	01 01 01	Yes Yes Yes	University  Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University  Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University  Agra University  Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University  Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University	Private  Private  Government  Private  Private  Private	SHRI DIWAKAR  AJIT KUMAR PANDEY  Dr. Yogendrs Pal Singh  Dr. Triloki Nath  Dr. Praveen Yadav	9648518771] 8795393233 9473597343 9897316330 9918191779 8896859040, 9415826056	Post- Graduate  Post- Graduate  PhD  PhD  PhD	7 12 12 19	

## Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

	MAHAVIDYALAYA- FAIZABAD (S767))			Lohia Avadh University						
	, , , ,	0.4		Oniversity						
	SHRI SHIDDH VINAYAK	01	Yes							
	EDUCATIONAL									
	MAHAVIDYALAY -			Agra		DR. SEEMA				
	AGRA (S1494)			University	Private	KUMARI	7017881756	PhD	7	
		01	Yes							
	SARASWATI MAHILA			DeenDayalUp						
	MAHAVIDYALAY -			adhyay						
	KUSHINAGAR			Gorakhpur		DR. RAM				
	(1631)			-	Private	VILASH RAI	7800248047	PhD	3	
	G.S.A. COLLEGE OF	01	Yes							
	EDUCATION -			Agra		Shivram				
	AGRA (S1460)	0.4		•	Private	Rathore	8445374994	PhD	19	
	JHAAM BABA MAHAVIDYALAYA	01	Yes	Dr. Ram Manohar		DR.	0450490445			
	MAHAVIDYALAYA - AMBEDKAR			Manonar Lohia Avadh		DK. CHANDRSHE	9450489445, 941549593			
	NAGAR (S198)				Private	KHAR YADAV		PhD	23	
		01	Yes						-	
	CENTER			U.P.RajarshiT						
	GORAKHPUR			andon Open		Dr. R.M.P.				
	(1603)	0.6	.,	University	Government	Tripathi	7525050000	PhD	16	
	DR. VIRENDRA SINGH	01	Yes			DR.				
	MAHAVIDYALAY -			Agra		DR. VIRENDRA				
	ETAH (S1896)			_	Private	SINGH	9027579841	PhD	13	
47.		01	Yes	UP RAJARSHI						
	REGIONAL			TANDON		Dr. Shashi				
	CENTER AYODHYA			OPEN		Bhushan Ram				
	(1605)	0.1	V7	UNIVERSITY	Government	Tripathi	7525048015	PhD	37	
	DCS P.G. COLLEGE – MATHURA	01	res	Agra						
	(S1558)				Private	Rahul Singh	9412551150	PhD	4	
		01	Yes							
	MAHAVIDHYALAY									
	A – HATHRAS			Agra						
	(s1586)	0.4	. ,	University	Private	Shiv Kumar	9719579169	PhD	6	
50.	R. R. SNATAKOTTAR	01	res							
	MAHAVIDYALAYA-			Dr.						
	SULATANPUR -			Rammanohar						
	SULATANPUR			Lohia Avadh		DR. SATESH				
	(S055)			University	Private	RAI	9415185757	PhD	22	
		01	Yes							
	MAHAVIDYALAYA			Agra						
	– MATHURA (S1240)			Agra University	Private	Sanjai Singh	9456219983	MPhill	14	
	ADARSH KRISHNA	01	Yes	- III v CI SICY		Janjai Jiligii	7130217703		11	
	MAHAVIDYALAY –	-								
	FIROZABAD			Agra		SHRI DINESH				
	(S1940)				Private	KUMAR	7017632017	PhD	35	
	,	01	Yes	Allahabad		CDI ATAN				
	MAHAVIDYALAYA- MIRZAPUR (S-684)			State University	Private	SRI AJAY KUMAR	9839920915	PhD	5	
54	, ,	01	Yes	Ĭ	1 11vate	KUMAK	9039740713	ו ווע	J	
	SMT. LEELA DEVI	٠ <u>٠</u>	103	Agra		DR. DILIP		n) n		
i	COLLEGE -			University	Private	KUMAR	9412560000	PhD	24	

## Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

	MATHURA (S1447)									
	BALA PRASAD KUSHWAHA MAHAVIDYALAYA- PRAYAGRAJ (S- 387)	01	Yes	Allahabad State University	Private	SRI RAJESH PRATAP SINGH	9005463054	PhD	5	
56.		01	Yes	Agra	Private	Mahesh Solanki	9458076056		7	
57.		01	Yes	Agra	Private	Pradeep Kumar	9760909511		18	
58.		01	Yes	Allahabad State	Private	DR. Om Prakash Gupta	9695330208		56	
59.	D.P. EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTE – MATHURA (S1459)	01	Yes	Agra	Private	Dr. V K Gupta			10	
60.	RAJPATI MATA PRASAD SIKSHAK- PRASIKSHAN MAHILA MAHAVIDYALAYA	01	Yes	Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh		DR. SANDEEF				
	O.D.M. COLLEGE	01	Yes	Agra	Private	KUMAR Bhuvnesh	8318930000		17	
62.	(S1430) CHANDRAKANTI RAMAWATI DEVI ARYA MAHILA P.G. COLLEGE – GORAKHPUR (S-	01	Yes	University  D D U	Private	Kumar DR. VIKASH KUMAR	8923139151	PhD	13	
	1514)				Private	SRIVASTAV	6386681302	PhD	6	
	ARSH MAHAVIDYALAY - BASTI (S1907)	01	Yes	Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University	Private	Mr. Indra Mani Chaudhari		Post- Graduate	6	
64.	BOHRE PATIRAM DEGREE COLLEGE - AGRA (S1678)		Yes	,	Private	Ritesh Kr Gaud	9412750241	PhD	18	
	SINGH KANNYA MAHAVIDYALAY - BASTI (S1808)		Yes	Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University	Private	Dr. Manoj Kumar	9415037796 7408634484 9838280349	PhD	6	
	SHREE GORAKSHNATH SANSKRIT VIDYAPEETH P.G. COLLEGE – GORAKHPUR (S - 1428)	01	Yes	D D U Gorakhpur	Private	SRI BRIJESH MANI MISHRA	9415850000	PhD	3	
67.		01	Yes	Agra	Government	Satendra Baghel	9639908226		13	
	DIGVIJAYNATH SNTKOTTAR MAHAVIDYALAYA- GORAKAHPUR (S-	01	Yes	D D U Gorakhpur	Government	DR. RAM PRASAD YADAV	9415332425	PhD	25	

## Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

	520)									
	BABA BARUADAS P.G. COLLEGE - AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S1969)	01		Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University		DR. RAMESH	9426863586, 8299334029, 7236879080	PhD	40	
70.	SHRI RATI RAM	01	Yes			-			-	
	MAHAVIDYALAYA- MATHURA – MATHURA (S450)			Agra University		DR. J. S. RATHOR	9997089814	PhD	17	
	PANDEY RAJKIYA MAHILA P. G. COLLEGE - DEORIA (S075)			DeenDayalUp adhyay Gorakhpur University		DR. ALOK RANJAN	787076413	PhD	4	
	GOVERNMENT MAHILA P. G. COLLEGE- MIRZAPUR – MIRZAPUR (S383)	01		Allahabad State University		DR. ARVIND KUMAR	9415895271	PhD	21	
	RAMDEV MAHAVIDYALAY - AYODHYA ((S1786)	01	Yes	Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University		SHRI AMIT		Post- Graduate	10	
	DEV INDRAWATI MAHAVIDYALYA- AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S816)	01		Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University			8127413901, 9450174749	PhD	55	
75.		01	Yes	UPRTOU,	Government	Dr. R.B. Singh	9897779083	PhD	45	
76.		01	Yes	Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh		Sri Shatrughan Singh	9451874657	Post- Graduate	51	
	SANT TULSIDAS P. G. COLLEGE- SULATANPUR - SULATANPUR (S447)	01	Yes	Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University		DR. SHALENDRA PANDEY		PhD	38	
	GOVT. DEGREE COLLEGE- BILASPUR (S1858)	01	Yes	MJPRU,		Dr. Neet Bihari Lal	7983405189	PhD	11	
	GOVERNMENT DEGREE COLLEGE, BADAUN -(S1176)	01		MJPRU, Bareilly		Dr. Neeraj Kumar	9412516938	PhD	20	
80.		01		MJPRU,		Dr. Shachi Mittal	9359915892		42	
81.	ASHA BHAGWAN BUX SINGH MAHAVIDYALAY -	01		Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh		DR. GOPAL NAND	9628001515, 8858685549,			
82.	AYODHYA (S1875) Hindu College, Bareilly -(S030)	01		MJPRU,	Private  Government	SRIVASTAV Dr. S.B. Yadav		PhD PhD	40	
83.		01	Yes	Deen Dayal		DR. RAM	7755002000,	PhD	21	

## Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

	D A C/DI (C4 0.24)	1	1	C 11	1	VEDAGA	0.45055510.4	I		
	BASTI (S1921)			Gorakhpur University		VERMA	9450555124			
	KALPANA SHIKSHAN PRASHIKSHAN	01	Yes	Dr.						
	SANSTHAN - AYODHAYA (S1664)			Rammanohar Lohia Avadh University	Private	Dr. Vipul Tiwari	95177237720	PhD	28	
	BABA RAMNATH	01	Yes	o in v or orey	1114400	1111411	70177207720			
	SMARAK MAHAVIDYALAY (S1426)			9415166494	Private	Sri Rahul Kumar Yadav	9415166494	Post- Graduate	26	
	GRAMODAYA ASHRAM SNATKOTTAR MAHAVIDYALAYA - AMBEDKAR NAGAR (S229)		Yes	Dr. Ram Manohar Lohia Avadh University	Government		9415169013, 9415611759	PhD	53	
	Veerangana Rani Awanti Bai Lodhi Rajkiya Mahila Mahavidyalaya - Bareilly -(S936)	01	Yes	MJPRU, Bareilly	Government	Dr. Hemlata	9997454038	PhD	3	
88.	Sahu Ramswaroop Mahila Mahavidyalaya-	01	Yes	MJPRU,		Dr. Alka Jaiswal	9760754910		3	
	Bareilly-(S910) R.P. Degree College	01	Voc	bareilly	Government	Jaiswai	9760754910	PIID	3	
	Meerganj-Bareilly- (S091)	01	168	MJPRU, Bareilly	Government	Dr. Praveen Singh	9717185087	PhD	9	
	RANA PRATAP P. G. COLLEGE - SULATANPUR (S023)	.01	Yes	Dr. Ram Manohar Lohia Avadh University	Government	DR. VIVEK	9936024494, 9415068683, 941585988	PhD	18	
91.		01	Yes	Dr. Rammanohar Lohia Avadh	Government	SRI. SANTOSH KUMAR SINGH	9451097165	Post-	13	
92.	` '	01	Yes	Dr. Rammanohar	Government		9918035700,	diauuate	13	
	SULTANPUR (S1873)			Lohia Avadh University	Private		9415961988, 9918806002	Post- Graduate	18	
	Bihari Lal Smarak Kisan Mahavidyalaya (S- 406)	01	Yes	Dr.Ram manohar Lohia Awadh university	Government	Dr. Ikbal Khan	9120578349	PhD	23	
94.	KAMLA NEHRU PHYSICS AND SOCIAL SCIENCE	01	Yes	Dr.						
	INSTITUTE - SULATANPUR (S132)	0.1	W		Government	DR. RANJANA SINGH		PhD	21	
	Rajeev Gandhi Mahavidyalaya	01	Yes	DR. RAM MANOHAR LOHIYA		DR. VERENDRA KUMAR				
	Amethi (S663)			Awadh	Government	MISHR	9120374882	PhD	7	

## Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

				Univesity						
				omvesity						
96.	LATE VIRENDRA	01	Yes							
	PRATAP SINGH			Dr.						
	SMARAK JANTA			Rammanohar		DR ANIL				
	P.G. COLLEGE			Lohia Avadh	C	KUMAR	0702440220	DI- D	4.0	
	(S1527) P.G. COLLEGE	01	Voc	University	Government	TIWARI DR.	9792440220	PnD	40	
	PATTI,	01	res	Allahabad		VERENDRA				
	PRATAPGARH			State		KUMAR				
	(S208)				Government	MISHR	9415752575	PhD	15	
	SHIV HARSH KISAN	01	Yes	Deen Dayal		DR.				
	P.G. COLLEGE-			Upadhyaya		RAGHESHWA				
	BASTI - BASTI			Gorakhpur		R SHARAN	0.450000055	DI D	<b>5</b> 0	
	(S025)	0.1	V	University	Government	TRIPATHI	9450883857	PhD	53	
	LUCKNOW UNIVERSITY	01	res	LUCKNOW						
	LUCKNOW (s-			UNIVERSITY		Prof. Dinesh				
	1320)				Government	Kumar Singh	9415110000	PhD	51	
100	DESH DEEPAK	01	Yes	Dr.		ĺ				
	ADARSH P. G.			Rammanohar			9415684284,			
	COLLEGE -			Lohia Avadh			9721173254,	_, _		
	AYODHYA (S1708)	01	Vas		Private	SHUKLA	9919353421	PhD	20	
	LAL BAHADUR SHASTRI P.G.	01	res	Dr. Rammanohar		DR.				
	COLLEGE- GONDA -			Lohia Avadh		JITENDRA				
	GONDA (S043)				Government	SINGH	9415176440	PhD	16	
	S.S. EDUCATIONAL	01	Yes						_	
	INSTITUTE- AGRA			Agra		Sri Om				
	(S1083)			University	Private	Prakash	9412221585	PhD	18	
	,	01	Yes	_						
	BALIKA MAHAVIDYALAY -			Dr. Rammanohar			6204505057			
	MAHAVIDIALAI - AMBEDKAR			Lohia Avadh		DR. SUNEETA	6394505057, 8005182828			
	NAGAR (S287)				Private	DEVI		PhD	8	
		01	Yes						_	
	NARENDRA DEO			Dr.						
	KISAN P.G.			Rammanohar			6390626363,			
	COLLEGE - GONDA			Lohia Avadh			9415197161,	D1 D		
	(1054)	0.1	X7		Government	SHUKL	9450547718	PhD	78	
105	BHAVDIYA	01	Yes	Dr. Ram Manohar						
	EDUCATIONAL			Lohia		SHRI SUMIT				
	INSTITUTE -			University		KUMAR				
	AYODHYA (S1790)			Faizabad	Private	SRIVASTAV	9415048320	PhD	11	
106		01	Yes	Chaudhary						
	I. P. COLLEGE -			Charan Singh		C. 4				
	BULANDSHAHAR			University		SMT. CHAYA	0210411202	DhD	22	
	(S021) DAYASHANKAR	01	Voc	Meerut	Government	CHAUDHARI	9219411393	רווט	22	
	MAHILA	υı	1 62	STATE		1				
	MAHAVIDYALAYA-			UNIVERSITY		Shri Sunil Kr				
	(S1066)				Government	Verma	8932028880	PhD	16	
108	SHIV SHYAM	01	Yes	Designation of						
	MAHAVIDYALAYA			the						
	- PRAYAGRAJ			Coordinator						
	(S829)			*Asst ProfessorNam	Privato	Akhilesh	9453773166	PhD	15	
				r roicssormaili	1 11 1 4 1 1	µ IMIIICOII	7433773100	1 1110	13	l l

## Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

				e of Affiliating		1				1	
				University /							
				HEI*Allahaba							
				d Stat							
109		01	Yes	Dr. Ram							
1 1		01	103	Manohar							
ŀ	K. S. SAKET			Lohia Avadh		DR. O.P.					
	MAHAVIDYALAYA				Government	YADAV	9415039165	PhD	57		
1109	SAHID MANGAL	01	Yes	j							
F	PANDEY			Veer Bahadur							
	GOVERNMENT			Singh		SRI PRADEEP					
	DEGREE COLLEGE			Purvanchal		KUMAR		Post-			
<u></u>	- BALLIA (s-1330)				Government	YADAV	9450384939	Graduate	9		
111		01	Yes	Veer Bahadur		SRI.					
	NANAK JI			Singh		KRISHANA					
	MAHAVIDYALAY –			Purvanchal		KUMAR		Post-			
	MAU (s-1920)				Private	YADAV	9793108923	Graduate	3		
		01	Yes	Veer Bahadur							
	DAMODAR			Singh		DR. ASHOK	0415(202120				
	MAHAVIDYALAYA-			Purvanchal University	Private	DR. ASHUK YADAV	94156382129 415900000		10		
	MAU (310) SHREE BALDEV	01	Yes	oniversity	riivate	IADAV	413900000	רווח	10		
	P.G. COLLEGE	UΙ	168			DR. BABBAN					
	BARAGAON					PRASAD					
	VARANASI (S380)			MGKVP	Private	SINGH	9415446424	PhD	22		
		01	Ves	Dr. Ram	Tivate	BIIVGII	7113110121	THE	22		
	SINGH	01	103	Manohar							
	MAHAVIDYALAY			Lohia Avadh				Post-			
	(S1876			University	Government	Atul	7982346503	Graduate	6		
1159	SANT SITARAM	01	Yes	j							
ŀ	KISAN					SHRI JAI					
ľ	MAHAVIDYALAY -					PRAKASH					
1	VARANASI (S1825)			MGKVP	Private	YADAV	9455051082	PhD	15		
		01	Yes								
1	CHANDRA										
_	SHEKHAR MISHRA										
_	SHAIKSHIK			Allahabad		SHRI		-			
	SANSTHAN			State		RAJVANT		Post-	4.0		
	(S1221)	0.4			Government	LAL YADAV	9452628275	Graduate	12		
117		01	Yes	Dr. Ram		CHDLWHAN					
	DNVDDC			Manohar		SHRI VIJAY		Doct			
	B. N. K. B. P.G. COLLEGE (S1965)			Lohia Avadh University	Government	KUMAR GUPTA	9415139141	Post- Graduate	39		
		01	Vec	Dr. Ram	GOVELIIIIEIIL	UUFIA	7413137141	ui auuale	JJ		
	SMARAK	υı	162	Manohar		DR. SMT					
	MAHAVIDYALAYA			Lohia Avadh		SANJU					
	(S267)				Government	CHUDHARI	9839389038	PhD	21		
119		01	Yes	Maharaja			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				
-	SHIBLI NATIONAL		- 00	Suhel Dev							
	P. G. COLLEGE			State		DR. JAVED					
	(S049)				Government	AHMAD	9696880625	PhD	44		
		01	Yes								
	CHANDRA										
	CHANDRA KALA										
	DEVI COLLEGE OF										
	TECHNOLOGY & MANAGEMENT			Agra University	Government	SMT. VINITA AGRAWAL	7668088161	Post-	14		

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

**Type of HEI: State Open University** 

121MAA GYATRI	01	Yes			DR. VINOD				
RAMSUKH PANDEY		100	Lucknow		KUMAR				
P.G. COLLEGE			University	Government	SHUKLA	9918723428	PhD	48	
122Dr.Ghanshyam	01	Yes	_						
Singh College of					Ghanshyam		Post-		
Education (S1657)			MGKVP	Government	Singh	8004045327	Graduate	5	
123BHAGWANDAS	01	Yes	Dr. Ram						
MAURYA MAHILA			Manohar						
MAHA VIDYALYA			Lohia Avadh		Dr. Arun				
(S1052)			University	Private	Kumar	8004459028	PhD	8	
124BASHDEV	01	Yes	Deen Dayal						
MAHAVIDYALAY –			Upadhyay		SHRI				
KUSHINAGAR			Gorakhpur		RAKESH				
(S1669)			University	Government	KUMAR	9415029119	PhD	3	
125Thakur Satya	01	Yes							
Narayan Chandra									
Pratap Singh PG			Dr. Ram						
Collage Bariyouna			Manohar		DR. VIJAY				
Shankargarh			Lohia Avadh		KUMAR				
Sultanpur (S1836)			University	Government	SINGH	9450712086	PhD	10	
126GURUKUL	01	Yes			SHRI GYAN				
MAHAVIDYALAY			Monad		SINGH		Post-		
(S1354)			University	Government	PAWAR	9634280000	Graduate	4	
127DEVCHAND	01	Yes							
DALSINGAR									
BHARATIYA			Veer Bahadur						
VIDYAPEETH			Singh						
MAHAVIDYALAYA			Purvanchal		DR. RAHUL	0010100262	DI D	0	
- GHAZIPUR (S787)	0.4		University	Government	KUMAR	9919180362	PhD	8	
128DR. RAJENDRA	01	Yes							
PRASAD					DD CMT				
MEMORIAL GIRLS DEGREE COLLEGE-					DR. SMT.				
			LUCKNOW		VIJAY KUMARI				
LUCKNOW -			UNIVERSITY	Covernment	SRIVASTAV	9415168383	DhD	10	
LUCKNOW (S216)	01	Yes	UNIVERSITY	Government	DR.	7413106383	רווח	10	
145	ΩŢ	168			DK. NIRMESH				
DHARM SAMAJ			Dr. Bhimrao		KUMAR				
COLLEGE -			Ambedkar		SINGH	7017819356,			
ALIGARH (S001)			University	Government	SINGIT		PhD	10	
130	01	Yes	Omversity	GOVERNMENT	DR.	, 01/10/3/3	1 1110	10	
Harishchandra P.G.	01	103			PRABHAKAR				
College, Varanasi			MGKVP	Government	SINGH	9415353430	PhD	18	
conege, varanasi	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	1.01111	40701111110110	5211011	1 7110000100	1 .11	10	

### **Delivery of Self-Learning Material**

Delivery of Self Learning Material to learners for ODL programmes as defined in Annexure-VI and Annexure-VII of Regulations

Туре	Date of Admission (for July and january)	Date of delivery SLM	Whether SLM delivered to learners within a fortnight from the date of admission
Printing Material	1.7.2020	7.7.2021	Yes

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

**Type of HEI: State Open University** 

Audio-Video	1.7.2020	7.7.2021	Yes
Material			
Online Material	1.7.2020	7.7.2021	Yes
Compute based	1.7.2020	7.7.2021	Yes
Material			

# Whether any course in a particular programme was allowed through OER/Massive Open Online Courses: No

### a. Provide details as under:

S.	Programm	Courses	Name of	Name of HEI	Duration	No. of	Percentage of
No.	e Name	allowed through OER/ MOOC	Platform	offering the course (if any)	of the course	credits assigned to the course	total courses in a particular Programme in a semester (semester wise
							programme wise)

b. Upload approval of statutory authorities of the Higher Educational Institution: Upload

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

**Type of HEI: State Open University** 

# Part - VII: Self Regulation through disclosures, declarations and reports

# 7.1 Compliance status of Regulations 9 of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020- Self-regulation through disclosures, declarations and reports

Centre for Internal been displayed authenticating that Sr. No. '2' to '17' had the HEI website?  Uploadir  2. The establishing A under or the Association, as the other than the Higher Education.	n by authorised rar and Director of Quality Assurance has	Yes	Reason: thereof
signatories, Regist Centre for Internal been displayed authenticating that Sr. No. '2' to '17' ha the HEI website?  Uploadir  2. The establishing A under or the Association, as the of the Higher Edu empowering it to	rar and Director of	Yes	
Centre for Internal been displayed authenticating that Sr. No. '2' to '17' had the HEI website?  Uploading  2. The establishing A under or the Association, as the other than the Higher Education in the Educatio			
been displayed authenticating that Sr. No. '2' to '17' had the HEI website?  Uploading  2. The establishing A under or the Association, as the other than the Higher Education in the Education i	Quality Assurance has		
authenticating that Sr. No. '2' to '17' had the HEI website?  Uploadir  2. The establishing A under or the Association, as the of the Higher Education in the E			
Sr. No. '2' to '17' had the HEI website?  Uploadir  2. The establishing A under or the Association, as the other the Higher Education in the E	on HEI website		
the HEI website?  Uploadir  2. The establishing A under or the Association, as the other the Higher Education and the Ed	the documents from		
Uploadir  2. The establishing A under or the Association, as the the Higher Education and the Educatio	ave been uploaded on		
2. The establishing A under or the Association, as the the Higher Education in the Educatio			
under or the Association, as the of the Higher Edu empowering it to	ng of the following on HE	I website <b>(Mention link)</b>	
Association, as the of the Higher Educempowering it to	ct and Statutes there	http://uprtou.ac.in/other_pdf/:	
the Higher Edu	Memorandum of	<u>ct.pdf</u>	
empowering it to	case may be or both, of		
	icational Institution,		
Open and Distance	offer programmes in		
	Learning mode		
3. Copies of the le	etters of recognition	ugc_ncte.pdf (uprtou.ac.in)	
from Commission	and other relevant		
statutory or regulat	ory authorities		
4. Programme details	including brochures	http://14.139.237.190/upload	
or programme g	uides inter alia	pdf/08 06 2020 admission prospectus 20 21.pdf	
information such	as name of the		
programme, dura	tion, eligibility for		
enrolment, program	mme fee, programme		
structure			
5. Programme-wise		School of Humanities -	

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

Type of HEI: State Open University

syllabus,

suggested readings, contact points for counselling/mentoring, programme structure with credit points, programme-wise faculty details, list of supporting staff, list of Learner Support Centres with addresses and contact details (for Open and Distance Leaning mode), their working hours and counselling (for Open and Distance Learning mode) Schedule;

http://uprtou.ac.in/vc\_school main\_page.php?slm=4

School of Social Sciences - <a href="http://uprtou.ac.in/vc school">http://uprtou.ac.in/vc school</a> main page.php?slm=9&conti d=146
School of Science - <a href="http://uprtou.ac.in/vc school">http://uprtou.ac.in/vc school</a>

School of Education –
http://uprtou.ac.in/vc\_school
main\_page.php?slm=8&conti
d=127

main page.php?slm=1

School of Management
Studies <a href="http://uprtou.ac.in/vc schoolmain-page.php?slm=2">http://uprtou.ac.in/vc schoolmain-page.php?slm=2</a>

School of Health Sciences – http://uprtou.ac.in/vc\_school main\_page.php?slm=5&conti d=104

School of computer and Information Sciences – http://uprtou.ac.in/vc\_school\_main\_page.php?slm=7&contid=123

School of Vocational Studies – <a href="http://uprtou.ac.in/vc schoolmain\_page.php?slm=6&contid=117">http://uprtou.ac.in/vc schoolmain\_page.php?slm=6&contid=117</a>

6. Important schedules or date-sheets for admissions, registration, re-registration, counselling/mentoring, assignments and feedback thereon, examinations, result

<u>Home | U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open</u> <u>University, Prayagraj (uprtouexam.in)</u>

http://uprtou.ac.in/exam detai \_info.php

## Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

	declarations etc.	http://uprtou.ac.in/result_fron
7.	The feedback mechanism on design, development, delivery and continuous evaluation of learner-performance which shall form an integral part of the transactional design of the Open and Distance Learning mode programmes and shall be an input for maintaining the quality of the programmes and bridging the gaps, if any	http://uprtou.ac.in/feedback_form.php
8.	Information regarding all the programmes recognised by the Commission	http://14.139.237.190/upload pdf/08 06 2020 admission pro spectus 20 21.pdf
9.	Data of year-wise and programme-wise learner enrolment details in respect of degrees and/or post graduate diplomas awarded	http://uprtou.ac.in/result_fron page.php
10.	Complete information about 'Self Learning Material' including name of the faculty who prepared it, when was it prepared and last updated for Open and Distance Learning Programmes;	http://uprtou.ac.in/sha-name-download-form12.php
11.	A compilation of questions and answers under the head 'Frequently Asked Questions' with the facility of online interaction with learners providing hyperlink support for Open and Distance Learning Programmes	http://1www.uprtou.ac.in/upriou faq.php (English)  http://uprtou.ac.in/ciqa/04_10 2021 faq hindi.pdf (Hindi)
12.	List of the 'Learner Support Centres' along with the number of learners who shall appear at any examination centre and details of the Information and	http://14.139.237.190/upload pdf/28 03 2023 Practical Dec 2022 COMPLETE.pdf

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

**Type of HEI: State Open University** 

	Communication Technology facilities		
	available for conduct of examination in a		
	fair and transparent manner, for Open		
	and Distance Learning programmes		
13.	List of the 'Examination Centres'	http://14.139.237.190/news la	
	alongwith the number of learners in each	yout page.php?id=exam	
	centre, for Open and Distance Learning		
	programmes		
14.	Details of proctored examination in case	http://14.139.237.190/upload	
	of end semester examination or term end	pdf/28 01 2023 DEC 2022%2 TIME TABLE.pdf	
	examination of Open and Distance		
	Learning programmes		
15.	Academic Calendar mentioning period of	http://14.139.237.190/upload	
	the admission process along with the	pdf/08 06 2020 admission prospectus 20 21.pdf	
	academic session, dates of continuous and		
	end semester examinations or term end		
	examinations, etc		
16.	Reports of the third party academic audit	Applied on Oct 2020	
	to be undertaken every five years and		
	internal academic audit every year by		
	Centre for Internal Quality Assurance		

## **Part - VIII: Admission and Fees**

## 8.1 Compliance status of 'Admissions and Fees' – As per egulations 14 of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes)Regulations, 2020

S.No.	Provision	Whether being complied Yes/No
1.	The intake capacity under Open and Distance Learning mode for a programme under science discipline to be offered by a Dual Mode University shall be three times of the approved in take in conventional mode and incase of Open University, it shall be commensurate with the capacity of the Learner Support Centres (for Open and DistanceLearning only) to provide lab facilities to the admitted learners:	YES
2.	Enrolment of learners to the Higher Educational	YES

## Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

	T	
	Institution, for any reason whatsoever, in	
	anticipation of grant of recognition for offering a	
	programme in Open and Distance Learning	
	mode, shall render the	
	enrolment invalid	
3.	A Higher Educational Institution shall, for	YES
5.		1 113
	admission in respect of any programme in Open	
	and Distance Learning mode, accept payment	
	towards admission fee and other fees and	
	charges-	
	(a) as may be fixed by it and declared by it in the	
	prospectus for admission, and on the website of	
	the Higher Educational Institutions;	
	(b) with a proper receipt in writing issued for	
	such payment to the concerned learner	
	admitted in such Higher Educational	
	Institutions;	
	(c) only by way of online transfer, bank	
	draft or pay order directly in favour of the Higher	
	Educational Institution.	
4.	It shall be mandatory for the Higher Educational	YES
1.	Institution to upload the details of all kind of	120
	<u>-</u>	
	payment or fee paid by the learners on the	
_	website of the Higher Educational Institution.	
5.	The fee waiver and/or scholarship schemes for	YES
	Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribe, Persons with	
	Disabilities category of learners and students	
	from deprived section of society shall be in	
	accordance with the instructions or orders	
	issued by Central Government or State	
	Government:	
	Provided that a Higher Educational Institution	
	shall not engage in commercialisation of	
	education in any manner whatsoever, ands hall	
	provide for equity and access to all deserving	
	learners	
6.	Admission of learners to a Higher Educational	YES
	Institution for a programme in Open and	
	Distance Learning mode shall be offered in a	
	transparent manner and made directly by the	
	Head Quarters of the Higher Educational	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	Institution which shall be solely responsible	
	for final approval relating to admissions or	
	registration of learners:	
	Provided that a Learner Support Centre shall not	
	admit a learner to any programme in Open and	
	Distance Learning for or on behalf of the Higher	
	Educational Institution	
7.	Every Higher Educational Institution shall-	YES
/ <b>.</b>	Every inglier Educational institution shall-	I E3

## Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

8.	<ul> <li>(a) record Aadhaar details or other Government identifier(s) of Indian learner and Passport for an International Learner;</li> <li>(b) maintain the records of the entire process of selection of candidates, and preserve such records for a minimum period of five years;</li> <li>(c) exhibit such records as permissible under law on its website; and be liable to produce such record, whenever called upon to do so by any statutory authority of the Government under any law for the time being in force.</li> <li>Every Higher Educational Institution shall publish</li> </ul>	=
	of commencement of admission to any of its programment. Distance Learning mode, a prospectus (print containing the following for the purposes of informintending to seek admission to such Higher Educated and the general public, namely, as mentioned at such below	and in e-form) ning those persons ational Institutions
8.(a)	Each component of the fee, deposits and other charges payable by the learners admitted to such Higher Educational Institutions for pursuing a programme in Open and Distance Learning mode, and the other terms and conditions of such payment	YES
8.(b)	The percentage of tuition fee and other charges refundable to a learner admitted in such Higher Educational Institutions in case such learner withdraws from such Higher Educational Institutions before or after completion of programme of study and the time within, and the manner in, which such refund shall be made to the learner	YES
8.(c)	The number of seats approved in respect of each programme of Open and Distance Learning mode, which shall be in consonance with the resources	YES
8.(d)	the conditions of eligibility including the minimum age of a learner in a particular programme of study, where so specified by the Higher Educational Institution	YES
8.(e)	The minimum educational qualifications required for admission in programme(s) specified by the Commission or relevant statutory authority or councils, or by the Higher Educational Institution, where no such qualifying standards have been specified by any statutory authority	YES
8.(f)	The process of admission and selection of eligible	YES

## Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

		1
	candidates applying for such admission,	
	including all relevant information in regard to	
	the details of test or examination for selecting	
	such candidates for admission to each	
	programme of study and the amount of fee to	
	be paid for the admission test	
8.(g)	Details of the teaching faculty, including therein	YES
0.(8)	the educational qualifications and teaching	120
	experience of every member of its teaching	
	faculty and also indicating therein whether such	
	member is employed on regular or contractual	
	basis or any other	
8.(h)	Pay and other emoluments payable for each	YES
	category of teachers and other employees	
8.(i)	Information in regard to physical and academic	YES
	infrastructure and other facilities, including that	
	of each of the learner support centres (for ODL	
	programmes) and in particular the facilities	
	accessible by learners on being admitted to the	
0.613	Higher Educational Institution	*****
8.(j)	Broad outline of the syllabus specified by the	YES
	appropriate statutory body or by higher	
	educational institution, as the case may be, for	
	every programme of study	
8.(k)	Activity planner including all the academic	YES
	activities to be carried out by the higher	
	educational institution during the academic	
	sessions	
9.	Higher Educational Institution shall publish	YES
/.	information at sr. no. '8' above on its website, and	I LJ
	·	
	the attention of the prospective learners and the	
	general public shall be drawn to such publication	
	on its website and Higher Educational Institution	
	admission prospectus and the admission process	
	shall necessarily be over within the time period	
	mentioned in the Commission Order	
10.	No Higher Educational Institution shall, directly	YES
	or indirectly, demand or charge or accept,	
	capitation fee or demand any donation, by way	
	of consideration for admission to any seat or	
	seats in a programme of study conducted by it	
11		VEC
11.	No person shall, directly or indirectly, offer or	YES
	pay capitation fee or give any donation, by way of	
	consideration either in cash or kind or otherwise,	
	for obtaining admission to any seat or seats in a	
	programme in Open and Distance Learning	
	mode offered by a Higher Education Institution	
12.	No Higher Educational Institution, who has in its	YES
	possession or custody, any document in the form	
<u> </u>	processing of castely, any accument in the form	

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

**Type of HEI: State Open University** 

	of certificates of degree, diploma or any other award or other document deposited with it by a person for the purpose of seeking admission in such Higher Educational Institution, shall refuse to return such degree, certificate award or other document with a view to induce or compel such person to pay any fee or fees in respect of any programme of study which such person does not intend to pursue or avail any facility in such Higher Educational Institution	
13.	In case a learner, after having admitted to a Higher Educational Institution, for pursuing any programme in Open and Distance Learning mode subsequently withdraws from such Higher Educational Institution, no Higher Educational Institution in that case shall refuse to refund such percentage of fee deposited by such learner and within such time as notified by the Commission and mentioned in the prospectus of such Higher Educational Institution	YES
14.	No Higher Educational Institution shall, issue or publishany advertisement for inducing learners for taking admission in the Higher Educational Institution, claiming to be recognised by the appropriate statutory authority or by the Commission where it is not so recognised; any information, through advertisement or otherwise in respect of its infrastructure or its academic facilities or of its faculty or standard of instruction or academic or research performance, which the Higher Educational Institution, or person authorised to issue such advertisement on behalf of the Higher Educational Institution knows to be false or not based on facts or to be misleading	YES

Part - IX: Grievance Redressal Mechanism

Compliance status of 'Grievance Redressal Mechanism' – As per Annexure - X of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

**Type of HEI: State Open University** 

HEI shall mention the mechanism put into place along with brief details of grievances received and actions taken thereof. Also mention that how the learners have been made aware about this mechanism.

http://14.139.237.190/grv mang/index.php

http://uprtou.ac.in/page\_master.php?id=31

### **Details of Grievance received: NIL**

<b>Numbers of Grievance Received</b>	Numbers of Grievance Resolved

### **Complaint Handling Mechanism**

HEI shall mention the mechanism adopted for Complaint Handling Mechanism asper Regulations. Also, mention details of Nodal Officers.

http://14.139.237.190/grv mang/index.php http://uprtou.ac.in/page\_master.php?id=31

### Details of Complaints received from UGC (DEB): NIL

Numbers of Complaint Received	Numbers of Complaint Resolved	Whether Complaint was resolved within stipulated time i.e. 60 days? (yes/No)

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

**Type of HEI: State Open University** 

### Part - X: Innovative and Best Practices

### Innovations introduced during academic year

In the area of educational innovation, the University has adopted Choice Based Credit System (CBCS) in their programmes and Field Studies Projects as integral curricular elements. University bolsters many initiatives to support eco-system for innovation and transfer of knowledge. During the annual Magha Mela and the Sixyearly cycles of Kumbha and Twelve-yearly cycles of Maha Kumbha at Prayagraj. The University organizes Exhibitions and Information Camp to educate and inform the pilgrims about various facets of Distance Education and university offerings. As key initiative some of the innovative practices have been adopted by the University for enhancing organizational efficiency and improving quality of academic programmes. They are: Design Degree level programmes on CBCS pattern. Preparation of schedule of activities before beginning of the academic session and its strict observance through regular monitoring, Publication of University E-News Letter MUKT CHINTAN for wide dissemination of information regarding various activities of the university, Use of Multiple choice Question papers for Foundation and Skill Based Open Elective Courses for quick and accurate declaration of results, Evaluation of term end answer scripts at RCs for speedy declaration of results, of Placement and Alumni Cell, and Deployed ERP as an innovative step in order to make all day to day procedure simple, fair, transparent and economical. Developement of e-exam papers for some of its courses in which number of examinees are very less.

#### **Best Practices of the HEI**

University deployed Renewable Energy sources, Waste Management practices and Rain, Roof and Surface Water Harvesting. For these purposes, digging pits and making cemented boundaries around lawns of all campuses of the University have already been done. Under Green Practices learners, staff using Bicycles, Public Transport, Plastic-free campus Paperless office, Green landscaping with trees and plants. Similarly for Differently able Friendliness Resources available in the institution like, Provision for lift, Ramp, facilities, Rest Rooms, Scribes for examination and Special skill development for differently able learners and staff.

# NIL

### Success Stories of students of ODL mode of the HEI

Mentioned in brochures and website.

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

Type of HEI: State Open University

Initiatives taken towards conversion of SLM into Regional Languages

Mostly SLMs are in Hindi Language.

Number of students placed through Campus Placements

NIL

Details of Alumni Cell and its activity

http://14.139.237.190/page master.php?id=7&disp=alumni associa&cmd=cell&head=Alumni%20Association

### Any other Information

The university since its foundation has been distinct by its landmark achievements in all the domains such as academic, moral and human values services to the society and nation. It is first Open University which adopted CBCS pattern in the year of 2015. The institution maintains complete transparency in its financial, academic, administrative and auxiliary functions with the deployment of ERP in full swing.

### DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the information given above and in the enclosed documents is true, correct and nothing material has been concealed therein. In case information provided is found to be contrary to the fact, it will result in cancellation of recognition to offer ODL programmes, along with initiation of action as per provision of the UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 and its amendments.

Signature of the Director:

Name: Dr. Ashutosh Gupta

Montes

Seal:

Date:

Signature of the Registrar:

Name: Sh. Vinay Kumar

Seal:

Date: 25/4/2023